
 
Visit the Township's Web Site www.twp.ferguson.pa.us  and sign up for Notify Me! to receive email notices about 
Township Information 
 

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday, September 16, 2019 
7:00 PM 

  

 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. CITIZENS INPUT  

 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. September 3, 2019, Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting 
 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

1. Public Hearing Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances to Speed Limits on Stonebridge Drive 
2. 3062 Ernest Lane Replot – SCBWA and Myers 
3. SCBWA – Nixon/Kocher Water Treatment Facility 
4. Authorization of NTM Engineering Analysis for Conditional and Final Letters of Map Revisions for 

Park Hills Drainageway 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Consent Agenda 
2. Variance - 127 Leisure Lane, Mercedes-Benz of State College 
3. Certification of 2020 Minimum Municipal Obligation for Police Pension/Non-Uniformed Pension Fund 
4. Establishment of Application Period for 2020 Vacancies on Authorities, Boards, and Commissions 
 

VI. REPORTS 

1. COG Committee Reports  
2. Other Regional Reports 
3. Staff Reports 

 
VII. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD 

 

VIII. CALENDAR ITEMS – SEPTEMBER/OCTOBER 

1.  Coffee and Conversation, Saturday, October 12th, hosted by Ferguson Township at Tom Tudek 
Memorial Park, 8:00 a.m. – 9:30 a.m. 

2.  Trick or Treat Night in Ferguson Township, Thursday, October 31st, 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

Board of Supervisors 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday, September 16, 2019 
7:00 p.m. 

   
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. CITIZEN’S INPUT 

 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. September 3, 2019, Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting 
 
IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

1. A PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE 
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 15, SECTION 
15-201, RELATING TO MAXIMUM SPEED LIMITS TO DELETE THE MAXIMUM SPEED LIMIT ON 
STONEBRIDGE DRIVE OF 35 MILES PER HOUR BETWEEN WHITEHALL ROAD AND BRISTOL 
AVENUE AND TO ESTABLISH OR ADD A MAXIMUM SPEED LIMIT OF 30 MILES PER HOUR ON 
STONEBRIDGE BETWEEN WHITEHALL ROAD AND BRISTOL AVENUE.  10 minutes 

 
Narrative 
Township staff was directed to conduct a speed study on Stonebridge Drive.  A letter requesting the 
Township to reduce the speed limit was received from Mr. Brian Hoffheins, Stonebridge Property Owners 
Association Board President on April 18, 2019.  The matter was discussed with the Board of Supervisors 
on May 6, 2019, at which time Township staff was directed to conduct the study.  A speed study was 
completed in accordance with established engineering criteria (PennDOT publication, MUTCD, Vehicle 
Code).  The study included collecting speed data with an automated traffic recorder, intersection corner 
sight distance, stopping sight distance, and crash history.  The current posted speed limit is 35 miles per 
hour.   The results of the study were presented to the Board of Supervisors at a regular meeting on 
August 19, 2019.  Provided with the agenda is a copy of the ordinance as advertised for public hearing, 
and authorized by the Board on August 19th. 
 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors adopt the ordinance amending Chapter 15, 
Section 201 by deleting the maximum speed limit of 35 miles per hour on Stonebridge Drive between 
Whitehall Road and Bristol Avenue and adding a maximum speed limit of 30 miles per hour on 
Stonebridge Drive between Whitehall Road and Bristol Avenue. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors adopt the ordinance. 

  
2. REPLOT OF PARCELS OWNED BY THE STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY AND 

GARY E. AND CAROL J. MYERS – DATED JUNE 26, 2019 AND REVISED AUGUST 12, 2019 
            5 minutes 
Narrative 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, September 16, 2019 
Page 2 

 

Provided with the agenda is a copy of the full set of Preliminary/Final Replot of Lands owned by the 
State College Borough Water Authority and Gary E. and Carol J. Myers.  Also provided with the agenda 
is a memorandum from the Community Planner dated September 16, 2019, summarizing the remaining 
administrative conditions of approval of the replot plan. The proposed replot would add an additional 
2.974 acres to the State College Borough Water Authority parcel (3062 Ernest Lane) taken from the 
adjoining parcel owned by the Myers’ (3061 Ernest Lane). The Planning Commission recommended 
conditional approval of the plan on September 9th.  

 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors approve the replot of lands owned by the State 
College Borough Water Authority and Gary E. and Carol J. Myers, as described in the plan dated June 
26, 2019, and last revised August 12, 2019, subject to the conditions described in the Community 
Planner memorandum dated September 16, 2019. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors approve the replot plan subject to the conditions described in the 
Community Planner memorandum dated September 16, 2019. 

 
3. STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY NIXON/KOCHER WATER TREATMENT 

FACILITY LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN – DATED AUGUST 30, 2019   10 minutes 
 
Narrative 
Provided with the agenda is a memorandum from the Community Planner dated September 16, 2019, 
summarizing the remaining conditions of the land development plan submitted by the State College 
Borough Water Authority for a water treatment facility at 3062 Ernest Lane.  Also provided with the 
agenda is an excerpt from the plan illustrating the overall site plan for the proposed facility.  Below is a 
link to the full plan set, which, due to the file size, could not be attached to the agenda.  Conditions that 
remain outstanding on the plan are administrative, and the Planning Commission recommended 
approval on September 9th. The Township Manager will provide an overview of the land development 
plan.  
 
Nixon/Kocher Water Treatment Facility Land Development Plan 

 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors approve the State College Borough Water 
Authority Nixon/Kocher Water Treatment Facility dated August 30, 2019, subject to the conditions 
outlined in the Community Planner memorandum dated September 16, 2019. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors approve the land development plan subject to the conditions outlined in 
the Community Planner memorandum dated September 16, 2019. 

 
4. AUTHORIZATION OF NTM ENGINEERING TO PREPARE AN ANALYSIS AND SUBMIT A 

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION (CLOMR) AND FINAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION 
(LOMR) TO FEMA FOR PARK HILLS DRAINAGEWAY     15 minutes 
 
Narrative 
Cost containment for the Park Hills Drainageway Project has been a concern of the Board.  Staff, working 
with the team engaged to complete the design of the Park Hills Drainageway, has identified a potential 
avenue to modify the design, achieve the desired goals of the project, and significantly reduce 
construction costs.  In order to pursue this option, however, a conditional letter of map revision and a 
final letter of map revision must be submitted to the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 
establishing floodplain boundaries for the limits of the drainageway.  Dave Modricker, Director of Public 

https://imageserv11.team-logic.com/mediaLibrary/2032/Nixon-Kocher_WTF_Land_Development_Plan_-_8-12-19.pdf


Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, September 16, 2019 
Page 3 

 

Works, will review the attached scope of work and describe the potential implications it has for the 
project.  Scott Brown of NTM Engineering will also be in attendance to answer any questions the Board 
may have about the proposed scope. If the Board elects to proceed, the LOMR will provide the additional 
benefit to property owners abutting the drainageway of establishing the floodplain boundaries on their 
properties, relieving them of the need to do so with any potential future land development.  

 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors authorize NTM Engineering to submit a 
Conditional Letter of Map Revision and Final Letter of Map Revision to FEMA for the Park Hills 
Drainageway at a cost not to exceed $57,000.   

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors authorize NTM Engineering to submit a CLOMR/LOMR to FEMA for the 
Park Hills Drainageway. 

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 

 
1. CONSENT AGENDA         5 minutes 

a. Contract 2017-C1 Pay App 4, Kansa Avenue:  $ 1,000.00 
b. Contract 2019-C1 Pay App 3, Street Improvement:  $ 563.35 
c. Contract 2019-C1 Pay App 4, Street Improvement:  $ 13,721.89 
d. Contract 2019-C8, Pay App Final, Pavement Markings:  $ 5,469.67 
e. Contract 2019-C9 Pay App 1, Microsurfacing:  $ 451,540.75 
f. Contract 2019-C9 Pay App 2, Microsurfacing:  $ 23,765.30 
g. Special Events Permit – Schuchert Orthodontics 5K 
h. Board Member Request – DCNR Letter of Inquiry 
 

2. ZONING APPEALS/REQUESTS FOR VARIANCES 
 

a. 127 LEISURE LANE – MERCEDES-BENZ OF STATE COLLEGE   5 minutes 
 

Narrative 
Provided with the agenda is a copy of the variance application submitted by Mercedes-Benz of State 
College for property located at 127 Leisure Lane.  The variance requested would permit the addition of 
482 square feet of additional building area to display new electric vehicles.  The relief being requested 
is from the requirement to submit a land development plan for the new addition. 

 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors remain neutral on the request for variance for 
127 Leisure Lane. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors remain neutral on the request for variance for 127 Leisure Lane. 

 
3. CERTIFICATION OF THE 2020 MINIMUM MUNICIPAL OBLIGATION FOR THE POLICE PENSION 

FUND  AND THE NON-UNIFORMED PENSION FUND     5 minutes 
 

Narrative 
In accordance with PA Act 205, provided with the agenda is a memorandum from the Township Manager 
dated September 16, 2019, describing the anticipated Minimum Municipal Obligation for Police and Non-
Uniformed Pension Plans for 2020. Act 205 requires the Chief Administrative Officer for the pension 
plans to provide the governing body with the MMO for the upcoming year. The certification must be 
provided by September 30th of each year.  The total municipal pension cost is estimated to be $308,383 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, September 16, 2019 
Page 4 

 

for the Police Pension Plan and $250,852 for the Non-Uniformed Pension Plan.  The State Aid Unit 
Value has not been provided at the time of this discussion so the net cost to the Township, represented 
by the total municipal pension cost minus the State Aid Unit Value multiplied by the number of 
participants in each plan, cannot presently be determined.  This item is for information only and no action 
is required by the Board.  

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors receive the memorandum outlining the 2020 certifications of the pension 
funds’ minimum municipal obligations.  

 
4. ESTABLISHMENT OF APPLICATION PERIOD FOR 2020 VACANCIES ON AUTHORITIES, 

BOARDS, AND COMMISSIONS        5 minutes 
 

Narrative 
Provided with the agenda is a list of upcoming vacancies as of December 31, 2019, on the Township’s 
Authorities, Boards, and Commissions.  Additionally, the Board’s policy on ABC Appointments is also 
attached to the agenda.  The Board is asked to open an application period for interested volunteers so 
that applications may be collected in advance of scheduling interviews. 
 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors authorize the Township Manager to open an 
application period from October 1, 2019 through November 1, 2019.  

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors authorize the Township Manager to open an application period for ABC 
Vacancies. 

 
VI. STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
1. COG COMMITTEE REPORTS                15 minutes 

a. Public Services & Environmental Committee 
b. Transportation & Land Use Committee 
c. Finance Committee 

 
2. OTHER REGIONAL REPORTS        5 minutes 

 
3. STAFF REPORTS          15 minutes 

a. Township Manager 
b. Public Works Director 
c. Chief of Police 

 
VII. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD 

VIII. CALENDAR ITEMS – SEPTEMBER/OCTOBER 

a. Coffee and Conversation, Saturday, October 12th, hosted by Ferguson Township at  
Tom Tudek Memorial Park, 8:00 a.m. – 9:30 a.m. 

b. Trick or Treat Night in Ferguson Township, Thursday, October 31st, 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 



 

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, September 3, 2019 
7:00 PM 

 
 
 

I. ATTENDANCE 

The Board of Supervisors held its first regular meeting of the month on Tuesday, 
September 3, 2019, at the Ferguson Township Municipal Building.  In attendance were: 
 
Board: Steve Miller 

Richard Killian 
Laura Dininni 
Lisa Strickland 
Ford Stryker 
 

Staff: Dave Pribulka, Township Manager 
Dave Modricker, Public Works Director 
Chris Albright, Chief of Police 
 

Others in attendance included:  Faith Norris, Recording Secretary; Wes Glebe; Jim May, CRPA; Jenna 
Wargo; Kevin Mullen; Joni Arrington, PGM Homeowners; Mel Westerman; Matthew Heller; Jeremie 
Thompson; Joe Green; Ruth Cooper.  
 

II. CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Miller called the Tuesday, September 3, 2019, regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.   
 
Mr. Miller stated an executive session was held prior to this meeting on legal matters. 
 

III. CITIZENS INPUT  

Ms. Cooper discussed suggestions for posting information on the Township’s website.  A discussion 
followed on the Low Mow/No Mow areas in parks.  Ms. Cooper’s suggestions and concerns were noted. 
 
Mr. Mullen voiced his concern about the University Area Joint Authority and their billing practices and 
referenced a website he developed at StateCollegeReport.com.   
 

IV. SPECIAL REPORTS   

a. State College Borough Water Authority.  Mr. Glebe reported on chlorination of water that has 
started.  He stated that SCBWA considered monitoring The Cottages test well more often in 
response to suggestion from a Harris Township resident present at the SCBWA meeting.  
Discussion followed on proactive filtration plants.  A meeting with the Water Authority and Penn 
State regarding Musser Gap will take place on September 12th at 6:00 p.m. at the Water Authority 
building. 

 
b. Pine Grove Mills Small Area Plan.  Mr. May reported on the progress of the Plan provided with the 

agenda packet.  Discussion followed on the history, changes and themes.  The themes included 
engaging and connecting the community, improve safety for multiple modes of transportation, small 
business opportunities, diverse neighbors, history and heritage, and accessibility to recreation.  
Goals, objectives and implementation are the focus for the next meeting scheduled for September 
11th.  He discussed a formation of a 501(c)(3) tax exempt status.  The alignment meeting was held 
on September 5th.  Previous meetings were well received.  The Board thanked Mr. May and the 
residents on the work done on the document.  Ms. Dininni discussed the willingness to do a small 
working group to help move the Plan forward.   
 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Tuesday, September 3, 2019 
Page 2 

A separate discussion followed on the land management surrounding Rothrock State Forest along 
Route 26.  Details followed regarding Department of Conservation and Natural Resources and the 
management plan for trail maintenance.  Mr. Miller noted the Small Area Plan process brought 
forward plans for the next few years to improve pedestrian and bicycle safety. 
 

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Mr. Killian moved that the Board of Supervisors approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of August 19, 
2019.  Ms. Dininni seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

VI. APPOINTMENT OF JENNA WARGO - FERGUSON TOWNSHIP DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & 

ZONING 

Mr. Pribulka reviewed the interview process and introduced Jenna Wargo to the Board.  Ms. Wargo 
was recommended for appointment by the Board for Director of Planning & Zoning at Ferguson 
Township. 
 
Ms. Dininni moved that the Board of Supervisors approve the appointment of Jenna Wargo to the 
position of Director of Planning and Zoning subject to the conditions of employment.  Ms. Strickland 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. AUTHORIZATION OF LETTER OF INTENT TO CONVEY PINE GROVE MILLS MOUNTAIN 
PROPERTIES TO THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
(DCNR) BUREAU OF FORESTRY  
 
Mr. Pribulka reviewed the options to maintain and manage the two parcels that the Township had 
previously inherited.  A future date would be to vote on conveyance of the property.  DCNR has 
expressed interest to incorporate the properties into their current land management plan with 
Rothrock State Forest with no special considerations.  Mr. Pribulka noted the concerns raised 
during the review of the Pine Grove Mills Small Area Plan.  Currently, the Township does not have 
the resources to properly maintain the properties to the degree that DCNR would be able to do.  A 
stewardship plan was included years ago but has not been moved forward.   
 
Ms. Dininni moved that the Board of Supervisors not authorize the Township Manager to send a 
letter of intent to convey the Pine Grove Mills Mountain Properties to the Bureau of Forestry.  Ms. 
Strickland seconded the motion. 
 
Discussion followed on concerns for accommodation of needs in the Small Area Plan (SAP).  
Residents’ concerns were noted from previous SAP meetings, i.e., maintenance; accessible; 
usable; and signage for traffic.  Discussion followed on the assessed value of the two parcels; 
liability vs. asset; formal conveyance; environmental concerns; and funding and management plan 
if the Township chose to retain the property.  Mr. Pribulka reviewed the Patton Township example 
and their funding stream vs. Ferguson Township’s resources for a forest management plan.  Mr. 
Pribulka noted the Township solicitor would not be processing the letter of intent other than required 
instruments prepared by DCNR, Bureau of Forestry.  There was discussion on the pull off stops for 
tractor trailers at the top of the mountain that is enforced and concern for placing an additional pull 
off stop at another location for safety concerns. 
  
Public comment period followed.  Ms. Arrington noted her concern of the possibility of increased 
taxes if the Township retains the property; to discuss further the SAP options; and the value added 
as an environmental asset to the community.  Mr. Westerman noted he would like to see the 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Tuesday, September 3, 2019 
Page 3 

proposal postponed until there is better footing in the SAP process.  He went on to discuss the tax-
exempt formation and other options.  Mr. Heller thanked the Board for the open discussion.  He 
agreed with other comments made to see what the SAP and other property options are and to 
continue open dialogue.     
 
Following Board discussion, the consensus was to delay issuing the letter until the SAP is complete.  
Mr. Miller called for a new motion. 
 
Mr. Stryker moved that the Board of Supervisors postpone indefinitely the motion on the table.  
Mr. Killian seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
The motion will be placed on the agenda following completion of the Pine Grove Mills Small Area 
Plan. 
 

b. MECKLEY TWO-LOT SUBDIVISION – REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION 
 
Mr. Pribulka reviewed the modification that was brought before the Board on August 19th and history 
of the surety for the sidewalks.  Mr. Pribulka added that the Township would preserve the ability to 
require installation of sidewalks with an agreement that would be executed as a condition of 
approval of the requested modification.  
 
Mr. Stryker moved that the Board of Supervisors grant the modification request for the Meckley 
Two-Lot Subdivision subject to an agreement being executed obligating the property owner to 
construct the sidewalk along Meckley Road with any future development or at the request of the 
Board of Supervisors.  Ms. Dininni seconded the motion.  
 
A clarification was made on the sidewalk obligation.  Discussion followed on sidewalk construction 
and bike paths in the SAP. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

c. RESCHEDULING OF THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE ZONING MAP AMENDMENT AND THE 
ZONING AND SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS 
 
Mr. Pribulka clarified the authorization of the public advertisements is for the 3 ordinances:  Zoning 
Ordinance-Chapter 27; Subdivision and Land Development-Chapter 22; and Zoning Map-
designated zoning districts.  Prior and upcoming meetings were reviewed.  A request was made 
for more time to review the documents and schedule another special meeting.   
 
Discussion followed on the reasoning behind rescheduling of the public hearing to review the map 
changes; zoning amendments overlay regulations; meetings and CRPA comments; and 
notifications to property owners.  A detail discussion was held on complexity of changes in the 
zoning map and current overlay regulations in regards to a previous discussion on SAP Village 
District Overlay.  It was determined that more information is needed for the SAP overlay district. 
 
Discussion followed on upcoming meetings.  A request was made for the interested parties to make 
recommendations and not changes to the documents due to the Board doing a final review at an 
upcoming special meeting. 
 
Ms. Dininni moved that the Board of Supervisors reschedule the September 16th public hearing on 
the zoning and subdivision and land development ordinance amendments until Monday, October 
7, 2019.  Ms. Strickland seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Tuesday, September 3, 2019 
Page 4 

 
Ms. Dininni moved that the Board of Supervisors cancel the September 16th public hearing on the 
zoning map amendment.  Ms. Strickland seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Discussion followed on dates for the public hearing and special meeting.  The proposed scheduled 
date for the public hearing is October 21s, at the Board’s Regular Meeting.  The zoning special 
meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 25th at 6:00 p.m.    
 
Mr. Miller called for a new motion to reschedule the public hearing from October 7th to October 21st. 
 
Mr. Stryker moved that the Board of Supervisors reschedule the October 7th public hearing on the 
zoning and subdivision and land development ordinance amendments until Monday, October 21, 
2019.  Mr. Killian seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Mr. Pribulka reviewed the process and suggested the Planning Commission review the above 
zoning ordinances at their September 23rd meeting; provide recommendations for the Board’s 
special meeting on September 25th; and have time to comment following the Board’s review at the 
next Planning Commission Meeting on October 14th prior to the public hearing on October 21st.  
 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

1. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Contract 2019-C1 Pay App 1, Street Improvements:  $246,460.19  
b. Contract 2019-C1 Pay App 2, Street Improvements:  $13,692.24  

 
Ms. Dininni moved that the Board of Supervisors approve the Consent Agenda.  Mr. Killian 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

2. PUBLIC HEARING RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON AND ZAYO GROUP, LLC SETTING FORTH TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS FOR THE OCCUPANCY AND MAINTENANCE OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY IN 
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP.  
 
Mr. Killian moved that the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution authorizing the Chairman and 
Secretary to sign a license agreement between the Township and Zayo Group, LLC for occupancy 
and maintenance of public right-of-way in Ferguson Township.  Ms. Strickland seconded the 
motion. 
 
Mr. Pribulka reviewed the history of the right-of-way (ROW) occupancy license agreement that was 
originally initiated ten years ago with Northeastern ITS and is set to expire the end of 2019.  The 
renewal is for an additional ten years.  It has been reviewed by the Township solicitor and council 
for the applicant who is currently Zayo Group, LLC. 
 
Roll Call vote on Resolution #2019-20:  Mr. Killian – YES: Mr. Miller – YES; Ms. Strickland – YES; 
Mr. Stryker – YES; Ms. Dininni – YES.   
 

IX. STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

a. COG COMMITTEE REPORTS       

1. Executive Committee.  Ms. Miller reported the committee put together the next Forum meeting.  
The agenda was provided with the packet. 

 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Tuesday, September 3, 2019 
Page 5 

2. Steering Committee Parks & Recreation Regional Comp Plan.  Ms. Dininni reported the 
committee reviewed the draft plan and are relatively happy with it.  Noted were missing pieces 
that were requested to be added in regards to benchmarking and metrics to determine staffing 
levels in Parks & Rec. 

 
3. Ad Hoc Facilities Committee.  Mr. Stryker reported on the proposed parks maintenance facility.  

It was determined to forward this to the Executive Committee to determine scope and strategy.  
Details followed on a suggestion to place the facility at Whitehall Road Regional Park that would 
be centrally located.  Details to follow.  Minor topic included retention of facilities person that 
did an assessment report of the COG facility that COG staff will work on for the next level.  
Details followed on doing a similar strategy for other COG facilities. 

 
Ms. Dininni noted for her above report that there was a special meeting held for the Parks Comp 
Plan to move it forward.  She noted an area of overlap in the Parks Comp Plan under the theme 
eliminate the governance structure confusion.  The Facilities Committee may be engaged to 
assist. 

 
b. OTHER REGIONAL REPORTS       

1. Spring Creek Watershed Commission.  Mr. Stryker reported the meeting can be viewed on C-
NET.  A presentation on the One Water Plan was done.  The Commission is looking into doing 
a short video to explain the benefits of the One Water Plan and to present it to the area 
municipalities. 
 

c. STAFF REPORTS           

1. Township Manager.  Report provided with the packet.  Mr. Pribulka reported on the following 
items.  The Volunteer Appreciation Dinner is tentatively scheduled for October 10th - invitations 
forthcoming following firm date.  Update from the initial meeting with non-uniform pension 
advisory committee for the Township’s investment lineup; eventually a policy statement that will 
come before the Board for adoption; future possibility to ask the Board to appoint a 
representative to attend the meetings.  Letter from CATA provided on elimination of service to 
Halfmoon Township and re-obligation of state funds to offset costs this coming year.  Provided 
was a thank you letter from Central PA Festival of the Arts for participation in the MS4 
sponsorship of rain art exhibit.  Provided was the 2020 budget schedule to the Board on tentative 
dates. 

 
Clarification was made that Halfmoon Township was a contracted municipality of CATA and not 
calculated by the funding formula.  Mr. Pribulka noted the CATA funding formula is based on 
number of stops, among other variables, for future funding cycles. 
 

2. Public Works Director.  No written report.  Mr. Modricker reported on the Pollutant Reduction 
Plan (PRP) for the Chesapeake Bay Watershed as part of the requirement with MPDES.  NTM 
has completed updated modeling and reinstated previously parsed areas (areas removed and 
after model review, placed back in).  The draft was reviewed by staff and will be advertised later 
this fall for public comment.  Details to follow on the PRP.  The Northland Study area update:  
No projects identified; but if time permits and if there is Board interest, Public Works would like 
to start surveying design in-house to possibly identify three initial projects in Tier 1.  Details 
followed on surveying to determine utility and ROW costs; and details on construction of a 
shared use path. 
 
Mr. Modricker clarified for Ms. Dininni that this study is not part of the SIP shared use path project 
that includes a portion of Penn State property.  Discussion followed on where the proposed path 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Tuesday, September 3, 2019 
Page 6 

would go on Circleville Road and Clinton Avenue.  A separate discussion followed on where this 
would fit into the Capital budget and interest in the Engineering Department to do design 
projects. 
 

X. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD 

None. 
 

XI. CALENDAR ITEMS  

a. Pine Grove Mills Small Area Plan, September 11,2019, 6:00 p.m. 
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

Mr. Miller called for adjournment.  With no further business to come before the before the Board of 
Supervisors Ms. Dininni motioned to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting adjourned at 9:30 p.m. 

 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
      David Pribulka, Township Manager 
      For the Board of Supervisors 



ORDINANCE NO. ________ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, 
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 15, SECTION 15-201, RELATING TO 
MAXIMUM SPEED LIMITS TO DELETE THE MAXIMUM SPEED LIMIT ON STONEBRIDGE 
DRIVE OF 35 MILES PER HOUR BETWEEN WHITEHALL ROAD AND BRISTOL AVENUE 
AND TO ESTABLISH OR ADD A MAXIMUM SPEED LIMIT OF 30 MILES PER HOUR ON 
STONEBRIDGE BETWEEN WHITEHALL ROAD AND BRISTOL AVENUE. 

This Ordinance of the Township of Ferguson, Centre County, Pennsylvania amending the 
Code of Ordinances, hereby enacts amendments to Chapter 15 of the Code of Ordinances 
relating to Maximum Speed Limits as follows: 

Section 1 – Chapter 15, Section 15-201, Maximum Speed Limits, is hereby amended to 
established or modify the Speed Limits on the identified streets as follows: 

Add/ Delete Street Between Maximum Speed 
Limit 

Delete Stonebridge Drive Whitehall Road and 
Bristol Avenue 

35 mph 

Add Stonebridge Drive Whitehall Road and 
Bristol Avenue 

30 mph 

Section 2 -The foregoing Section 1 shall effectively eliminate or supersede the existing 
Maximum Speed Limit of 35 Miles per Hour for the Same Section or Portion of Stonebridge Drive. 

Ordained and Enacted this 16th day of September, 2019. 

Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 

_________________________ 
By:  Steve Miller, Chairman 

       [ S E A L ] 

ATTEST: 

___________________________ 
David G. Pribulka, Secretary 



 
 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive  •  State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
Telephone: 814-238-4651  •   Fax: 814-238-3454 
www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 

 

 
TO:  Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Kristina Aneckstein, Community Planner  
 
DATE:  September 16, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Replot of Lands for the State College Borough Water Authority and Gary E. Myers and Carol J. 

Myers  
 
This proposed replot of lands owned by the State College Borough Water Authority (SCBWA) and Gary E. Myers 
and Carol J. Myers.  a water treatment facility to be located at 3062 Ernest Lane (Tax Parcel 24-003-007F).  Tax 
parcel 24-003-007F, owned by the State College Borough Water Authority is currently 15.071 acres and the 
proposed acreage is 18.047 acres. Mr. and Mrs. Myers own tax parcel 24-003-007K and is currently 45.673 acres, 
in which 2.974 acres is being transferred to the SCBWA. The land is zoned Rural Agricultural and the current use 
is a well field property and the proposed use is an addition to well field property. This project was granted seven 
variances; Variance to encroach upon the fifty-foot riparian buffer, Variance to waive requirements of 
independent hydrologic and hydraulic study, Variance to allow improvements within the flood plain, Variance 
to allow construction activities and improvements within the flood way, Variance to minimum lot area (50 
acres), variance to encroach the floor plain 50 foot buffer and Nonconforming use in Rural Agricultural zoning 
district. At this point, all remaining comments are administrative and are outlined below.   
 

1. A digital copy of the plan in accordance with Township requirements must be provided to the 

Township prior to final plan signature. (Chapter 22 Section 304.7). 

2. The plan must be signed, all fees paid to the Township and the plan recorded within the plan 

deadline.  

3. The plan must be signed, all fees paid to the Township, and the plan recorded within the plan 

deadline. 

 
Recommendation: The Board of Supervisors approve the Replot of Lands for the State College Borough Water 
Authority and Gary E. Myers and Carol J. Myers, submitted on June 26, 2019 and last revised on August 12, 2019 
condition upon all outstanding items outlined in this memorandoum.  



AutoCAD SHX Text
ERNEST LANE (T-982)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-PLOT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL RE-PLOT OF LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY AND GARY E. AND CAROL J. MYERS FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION OF OWNERSHIP TAX PARCEL 24-003-007F-0000 (SCBWA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON THIS,       DAY OF                   , 20   , THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S), PERSONALLY APPEARED       DAY OF                   , 20   , THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S), PERSONALLY APPEARED  DAY OF                   , 20   , THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S), PERSONALLY APPEARED                   , 20   , THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S), PERSONALLY APPEARED , 20   , THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S), PERSONALLY APPEARED    , THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S), PERSONALLY APPEARED , THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S), PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME AND CERTIFIED THAT THEY WERE THE OWNER(S) OF THE PROPERTIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN AND ACKNOWLEDGE THE SAME TO BE THEIR ACT AND PLAN AND DESIGNS, THE SAME TO BE RECORDED AS SUCH, ACCORDING TO THE LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER SIGNATURE                OWNER PRINT NAME                   OWNER TITLE WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL, THIS DATE                                                        ,                                                        , , NOTARY PUBLIC                                                             COMMISSION EXPIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA                                             COUNTY OF CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP ENGINEER CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
I,                              , HAVE REVIEWED AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAN MEETS ALL                              , HAVE REVIEWED AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAN MEETS ALL , HAVE REVIEWED AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAN MEETS ALL ENGINEERING DESIGN STANDARDS AND CRITERIA OF THE FERGUSON TOWNSHIP CODE OF ORDINANCES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVED SECRETARY                                                                               DATE CHAIRMAN                                                                                 DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVED SECRETARY                                                                                DATE CHAIRMAN                                                                                 DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP ZONING OFFICER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP ZONING OFFICER APPROVED ZONING OFFICER                                                                            DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE CHIEF CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HAVE REVIEWED AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE LOCATION OF FIRE LANES AND FIRE HYDRANTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE ADEQUATE. FIRE CHIEF                                                                                 DATE          

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-PLOT OF LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT CREATED: 8/9/2019 9:21 AM8/9/2019 9:21 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16049

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\16049\SUBDIVISION PLANS\16049_SD_CS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16049_SD_CS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/26/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
SU-046649-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORACE G. McANUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
  LAND  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY E. AND CAROL J. MYERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/12/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TOWNSHIP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION OF OWNERSHIP TAX PARCEL 24-003-007K-0000 (MYERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON THIS,       DAY OF                   , 20   , THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S), PERSONALLY APPEARED       DAY OF                   , 20   , THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S), PERSONALLY APPEARED  DAY OF                   , 20   , THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S), PERSONALLY APPEARED                   , 20   , THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S), PERSONALLY APPEARED , 20   , THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S), PERSONALLY APPEARED    , THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S), PERSONALLY APPEARED , THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S), PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME AND CERTIFIED THAT THEY WERE THE OWNER(S) OF THE PROPERTIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN AND ACKNOWLEDGE THE SAME TO BE THEIR ACT AND PLAN AND DESIGNS, THE SAME TO BE RECORDED AS SUCH, ACCORDING TO THE LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER SIGNATURE                OWNER PRINT NAME                   OWNER TITLE OWNER SIGNATURE                OWNER PRINT NAME                   OWNER TITLE WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL, THIS DATE                                                        ,                                                        , , NOTARY PUBLIC                                                             COMMISSION EXPIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA                                             COUNTY OF CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. GENERAL SITE/LOT INFORMATION GENERAL SITE/LOT INFORMATION A. OWNER: STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY  GARY E. & CAROL J. MYERS OWNER: STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY  GARY E. & CAROL J. MYERS GARY E. & CAROL J. MYERS 1201 WEST BRANCH ROAD      650 W CHERRY LANE 650 W CHERRY LANE STATE COLLEGE, PA. 16801      STATE COLLEGE, PA. 16803 STATE COLLEGE, PA. 16803 B. TAX PARCEL: 24-003-007F-000  24-003-007K-000 TAX PARCEL: 24-003-007F-000  24-003-007K-000 24-003-007K-000 C. DEED BOOK/PAGE: 410/533  639/922 DEED BOOK/PAGE: 410/533  639/922 410/533  639/922 639/922 D. EXISTING LOT AREA: 656,482 SQ. FT. OR 15.071 ACRES  1,989,516 SQ. FT. OR 45.673 ACRES EXISTING LOT AREA: 656,482 SQ. FT. OR 15.071 ACRES  1,989,516 SQ. FT. OR 45.673 ACRES 1,989,516 SQ. FT. OR 45.673 ACRES E. PROPOSED LOT AREA:786,137 SQ. FT. OR 18.047 ACRES  1,859,968 SQ. FT. OR 42.699 ACRES PROPOSED LOT AREA:786,137 SQ. FT. OR 18.047 ACRES  1,859,968 SQ. FT. OR 42.699 ACRES 1,859,968 SQ. FT. OR 42.699 ACRES F. BUILDING SETBACKS: FRONT = 50'  FRONT = 50' BUILDING SETBACKS: FRONT = 50'  FRONT = 50' FRONT = 50' SIDE = 50'      SIDE = 100' SIDE = 100'    REAR = 50'      REAR = 75' REAR = 50'      REAR = 75' REAR = 75' G. MAXIMUM HEIGHT: 40'   40' MAXIMUM HEIGHT: 40'   40' 40' H. EXISTING USE: WELL FIELD PROPERTY  AGRICULTURE EXISTING USE: WELL FIELD PROPERTY  AGRICULTURE AGRICULTURE I. PROPOSED USE: ADDITION TO WELL FIELD PROPERTY  AGRICULTURE PROPOSED USE: ADDITION TO WELL FIELD PROPERTY  AGRICULTURE AGRICULTURE J. MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE: 15%  N/A MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE: 15%  N/A N/A K. MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE: 50%  10% MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE: 50%  10% 10% L. PROPERTY ADDRESS: 3062 ERNEST LANE  3061 ERNEST LANE PROPERTY ADDRESS: 3062 ERNEST LANE  3061 ERNEST LANE 3061 ERNEST LANE M. LAND IS ZONED: RURAL AGRICULTURAL (RA) LAND IS ZONED: RURAL AGRICULTURAL (RA) N. BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION BASED ON FIELD INSTRUMENT SURVEY COMPLETED BY GWIN, BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION BASED ON FIELD INSTRUMENT SURVEY COMPLETED BY GWIN, DOBSON AND FOREMAN, INC., COMPLETED FEBRUARY 9. 2018. O. SOILS INFORMATION FROM UNITED STATE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCES SOILS INFORMATION FROM UNITED STATE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE. P. EXISTING FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION FROM FIRM MAP NO. 42027C0618F IS INDICATED ON THESE PLANS. EXISTING FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION FROM FIRM MAP NO. 42027C0618F IS INDICATED ON THESE PLANS. Q. THERE WAS ONE WETLAND AREA IDENTIFIED THROUGH FIELD INVESTIGATION NEAR THE EXISTING THERE WAS ONE WETLAND AREA IDENTIFIED THROUGH FIELD INVESTIGATION NEAR THE EXISTING CHLORINATION BUILDING, HOWEVER, THERE ARE NO WETLANDS WITHIN THE ENVIRONS OF THE PROJECT LIMITS. R. THERE ARE NO STEEP SLOPES (>25%) WITHIN THE ENVIRONS OF THE PROJECT LIMITS. THERE ARE NO STEEP SLOPES (>25%) WITHIN THE ENVIRONS OF THE PROJECT LIMITS. 2. LIST OF APPROVED VARIANCES: (FEBRUARY 26, 2019) LIST OF APPROVED VARIANCES: (FEBRUARY 26, 2019) A. §27-213.4: VARIANCE TO ENCROACH UPON THE FIFTY (50) FOOT RIPARIAN BUFFER §27-213.4: VARIANCE TO ENCROACH UPON THE FIFTY (50) FOOT RIPARIAN BUFFER B. §27-801.1: VARIANCE TO WAIVE REQUIREMENTS OF INDEPENDENT HYDROLOGIC AND HYDRAULIC (H&H) §27-801.1: VARIANCE TO WAIVE REQUIREMENTS OF INDEPENDENT HYDROLOGIC AND HYDRAULIC (H&H) STUDY C. §27-801.1.C.(1): VARIANCE TO ALLOW IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE FLOODPLAIN §27-801.1.C.(1): VARIANCE TO ALLOW IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE FLOODPLAIN D. §27-801.1.H: VARIANCE TO ALLOW CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES AND IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE FLOODWAY §27-801.1.H: VARIANCE TO ALLOW CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES AND IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE FLOODWAY E. §27-801.1.I: VARIANCE TO ENCROACH UPON THE FIFTY (50) FOOT FLOODPLAIN BUFFER §27-801.1.I: VARIANCE TO ENCROACH UPON THE FIFTY (50) FOOT FLOODPLAIN BUFFER F. §27-501.1.A VARIANCE TO MINIMUM LOT AREA (50 ACRES) §27-501.1.A VARIANCE TO MINIMUM LOT AREA (50 ACRES) G. §27-903 NONCONFORMING USE IN RURAL AGRICULTURAL ZONING DISTRICT §27-903 NONCONFORMING USE IN RURAL AGRICULTURAL ZONING DISTRICT 3. VARIANCE DECISION (FEBRUARY 26, 2019): APPLICANT'S REQUEST FOR VARIANCES FROM THE FLOODPLAIN VARIANCE DECISION (FEBRUARY 26, 2019): APPLICANT'S REQUEST FOR VARIANCES FROM THE FLOODPLAIN REGULATIONS, INCLUDING SECTION 27-213.4 (RIPARIAN BUFFER OVERLAY), SECTION 27-801.1 (HYDROLOGIC AND HYDRAULIC STUDIES), SECTION 27-801.1C (NO NEW CONSTRUCTION WITHIN FLOODPLAINS); SECTION 27-801.H (NO NEW CONSTRUCTION IN FLOODWAYS) AND SECTION 27-801.I (NO ENCROACHMENT INTO 50 FOOT FLOODPLAIN BUFFER), ARE ALL GRANTED BY A VOTE OF 5 TO 0; PROVIDED THAT AS A CONDITION TO THE GRANT OF THE VARIANCE THE APPLICANT SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM REGULATIONS (60.3 a,b AND c), AND PROVIDED FURTHER THAT THE TOWNSHIP MUST ISSUE A LETTER TO THE APPLICANT ADVISING IT OF THE RISK OF AN INCREASE IN PREMIUM RATES FOR FLOOD INSURANCE AND AN INCREASE IN THE RISKS TO LIFE AND PROPERTY BECAUSE OF THE GRANT OF THE VARIANCE. THE APPLICANT'S REQUEST FOR A VARIANCE FROM SECTION 27-501.1A (MINIMUM LOT AREA) IS GRANTED AS DE MINIMIS BY A VOTE OF 5 TO 0. THE APPLICANT'S REQUEST FOR A VARIANCE FROM SECTION 27-903 (NON-CONFORMING USES) IS GRANTED BY A VOTE OF 5 TO 0. 4. EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT FLOW DATA:  EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT FLOW DATA:  HYDRANT No. LOCATION             STATIC    RESIDUAL     FLOW        DATE      LOCATION             STATIC    RESIDUAL     FLOW        DATE                   STATIC    RESIDUAL     FLOW        DATE      STATIC    RESIDUAL     FLOW        DATE          RESIDUAL     FLOW        DATE      RESIDUAL     FLOW        DATE           FLOW        DATE      FLOW        DATE              DATE      DATE      50001.00  3062 ERNEST LANE 102psi      74psi      2050gpm    6/22/18 3062 ERNEST LANE 102psi      74psi      2050gpm    6/22/18 102psi      74psi      2050gpm    6/22/18                 (WELL FIELD) 50002.00 ERNEST LANE       82psi      68psi       2000gpm    8/16/17 ERNEST LANE       82psi      68psi       2000gpm    8/16/17       82psi      68psi       2000gpm    8/16/17 5. THE RECORD PLAN CONFORMS WITH THE PLAN RECEIVING FINAL APPROVAL BY THE FERGUSON TOWNSHIP THE RECORD PLAN CONFORMS WITH THE PLAN RECEIVING FINAL APPROVAL BY THE FERGUSON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON _________________. ALL IMPROVEMENTS ARE OR WILL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH PLAN IN A MANNER AND TIME SO SPECIFIED THEREIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEY CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
I,                                    , A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR,                                    , A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, , A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAN CORRECTLY REPRESENTS THE TRACT OF LAND SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL THE APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF ACT NO. 287 OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, AS AMENDED BY ACT NO. 187 OF 1996, AS AMENDED BY ACT NO. 181 OF 2006, EFFECTIVE MARCH 29, 2007, AND AS AMENDED BY ACT 121 OF 2008, EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 9, 2008. THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF MEMBERS LOCATED WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADS/ STORM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER/ WASTEWATER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA ONE-CALL (800) 242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA ONE-CALL SERIAL NUMBER: 201917630841

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP CENTRE COUNTY 3147 RESEARCH DRIVE STATE COLLEGE, PA. 16801 CONTACT: CHRIS LEIDY EMAIL: cleidi@twp.ferguson.pa.us WEST PENN POWER 800 CABIN HILL DRIVE ROOM B100N GREENSBURG, PA 15601 CONTACT: ROBERT PAINTER EMAIL:rpainte@firstenergycorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY 1576 SPRING VALLEY ROAD STATE COLLEGE, PA. 16801 CONTACT: MARK HARTER EMAIL: mharter@uaja.com (814) 238-8370 PENN STATE UNIVERSITY WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 501 UNIVERSITY DRIVE STATE COLLEGE, PA. 16801 CONTACT: JEFF MCDONALD EMAIL: jam86@psu.edu STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY 1201 WEST BRANCH ROAD STATE COLLEGE, PA. 16801 CONTACT: STEVE ALBRIGHT EMAIL: steve@scbwa.org (814) 238-0885

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS-1 COVER SHEET COVER SHEET 1 OVERALL INDEX PLAN OVERALL INDEX PLAN 2 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN (NORTH) EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN (NORTH) 3 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN (SOUTH) EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN (SOUTH) 4 PROPOSED RE-PLOT PLAN (NORTH) PROPOSED RE-PLOT PLAN (NORTH) 5 PROPOSED RE-PLOT PLAN (SOUTH)PROPOSED RE-PLOT PLAN (SOUTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA ACT NO. 287

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 26, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 12, 2019



AutoCAD SHX Text
ERNEST LANE T-982

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. NIXON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
400' WELL HEAD PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN, ZONE A (NO BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED) FIRM MAP NO. 42027C0618F

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FLOODPLAIN BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
400' WELL HEAD PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL BUILDING No. 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL BUILDING NO. 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHLORINE  TANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL BUILDING No. 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROAD PULL OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROAD PULL OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'± WIDE STABILIZED DRIVEWAY± WIDE STABILIZED DRIVEWAY WIDE STABILIZED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'± WIDE STABILIZED DRIVEWAY± WIDE STABILIZED DRIVEWAY WIDE STABILIZED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' WIDE STABILIZED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
400' WELL HEAD PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE PROPERTY LINE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT STABILIZED AREA TREELINE STREAM/DITCH LINE FENCE LINE BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALEN E DREIBELBIS 24-003-006-0000 DEED BOOK 1967, PAGE 560

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID M & JENNIFER E MYERS 24-003-007N-0000 DEED BOOK 2137, PAGE 959

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY & CAROL J MYERS 24-003-007A-0000 DEED BOOK 448, PAGE 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
RODNEY A & SHARON ERICKSON 24-003-007H-0000 DEED BOOK 442, PAGE 355

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY E & CAROL J MYERS 24-003-007K-0000 DEED BOOK 639, PAGE 922 EXISTING LOT SIZE = 1,989,516 SQ. FT. OR 45.673 ACRES  

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY 24-003-007F-0000 DEED BOOK 410, PAGE 533 EXISTING LOT SIZE=656,482 SQ. FT. OR 15.071 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSEY H KIEFFER 24-003-007L-0000 DEED BOOK 1932, PAGE 298

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSEY H KIEFFER 24-003-007X-0000 DEED BOOK 849, PAGE 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSEY H KIEFFER 24-003-007Q-0000 DEED BOOK 849, PAGE 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSEY H KIEFFER 24-003-007R-0000 DEED BOOK 849, PAGE 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSEY H KIEFFER 24-003-007U-0000 DEED BOOK 849, PAGE 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSEY H KIEFFER 24-003-007V-0000 DEED BOOK 849, PAGE 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH J. & HOLLY P. HUBREGSEN 24-003-007B-0000 DEED BOOK 2157, PAGE 817

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT J & EILEEN B THOMAS 24-003-007C-0000 DEED BOOK 403, PAGE 723

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRUEANNE B. SCHREYER DYNASTY TRUST 24-004-023-0000 DEED BOOK 2210, PAGE 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSAY H KIEFFER 24-003-007M-0000 DEED BOOK 849, PAGE 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT E & SANDRA L POOLE 24-003-007D-0000 DEED BOOK 430, PAGE 604

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21' WIDE PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83 (2011) PA SPC NORTH ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°25'24"E 1042.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°36'35"W 1696.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°27'06"E 658.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°29'25"W   509.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S4°59'03"W 126.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S37°21'22"E     1391.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°48'46"W 55.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS=50.00' LENGTH=135.20' CHORD BEARING N75°18'15"WCHORD LENGTH 92.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°31'07"W 949.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°44'45"W 772.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°38'52"W 158.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°35'49"W 262.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S36°48'12"E 767.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 3 & 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 2 & 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT ADDITION = 2.974 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'x350' (1.446 ACRES) TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ACCESS EASEMENT 45,450 SQUARE FEET 1.043 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
673.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
KWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL INDEX PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-PLOT OF LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT CREATED: 7/22/2019 11:56 AM7/22/2019 11:56 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16049

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\16049\SUBDIVISION PLANS\16049_SD_001

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16049_SD_001

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/26/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
SU-046649-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORACE G. McANUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
  LAND  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY E. AND CAROL J. MYERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/12/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TOWNSHIP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text
ERNEST LANE T-982

AutoCAD SHX Text
400' WELL HEAD PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN, ZONE A (NO BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED) FIRM MAP NO. 42027C0618F

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FLOODPLAIN BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
400' WELL HEAD PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL BUILDING No. 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL BUILDING NO. 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHLORINE  TANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL BUILDING No. 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
400' WELL HEAD PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALEN E DREIBELBIS 24-003-006-0000 DEED BOOK 1967, PAGE 560

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID M & JENNIFER E MYERS 24-003-007N-0000 DEED BOOK 2137, PAGE 959

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY & CAROL J MYERS 24-003-007A-0000 DEED BOOK 448, PAGE 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
RODNEY A & SHARON ERICKSON 24-003-007H-0000 DEED BOOK 442, PAGE 355

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSEY H KIEFFER 24-003-007L-0000 DEED BOOK 1932, PAGE 298

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°25'24"E 1042.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°27'06"E 658.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°29'25"W   509.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S4°59'03"W 126.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S37°21'22"E  1391.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°48'46"W 55.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS=50.00' LENGTH=135.20' CHORD BEARING N75°18'15"WCHORD LENGTH 92.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°44'45"W 772.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°38'52"W 158.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°35'49"W 262.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S36°48'12"E 767.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83 (2011) PA SPC NORTH ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY E & CAROL J MYERS 24-003-007K-0000 DEED BOOK 639, PAGE 922 EXISTING LOT SIZE = 1,989,516 SQ. FT. OR 45.673 ACRES  

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY 24-003-007F-0000 DEED BOOK 410, PAGE 533 EXISTING LOT SIZE=656,482 SQ. FT. OR 15.071 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
673.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 3 FOR CONTINUATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE PROPERTY LINE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT STABILIZED AREA TREELINE STREAM/DITCH LINE FENCE LINE BUILDING SETBACK MAJOR CONTOUR (5')

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1250

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
KWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN (NORTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-PLOT OF LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT CREATED: 7/22/2019 12:42 PM7/22/2019 12:42 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16049

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\16049\SUBDIVISION PLANS\16049_SD_002

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16049_SD_002

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/26/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
SU-046649-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORACE G. McANUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
  LAND  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY E. AND CAROL J. MYERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/12/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TOWNSHIP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN, ZONE A (NO BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED) FIRM MAP NO. 42027C0618F

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FLOODPLAIN BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
400' WELL HEAD PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALEN E DREIBELBIS 24-003-006-0000 DEED BOOK 1967, PAGE 560

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSEY H KIEFFER 24-003-007L-0000 DEED BOOK 1932, PAGE 298

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRUEANNE B. SCHREYER DYNASTY TRUST 24-004-023-0000 DEED BOOK 2210, PAGE 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°25'24"E 1042.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°36'35"W 1696.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S37°21'22"E  1391.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°31'07"W 949.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83 (2011) PA SPC NORTH ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY E & CAROL J MYERS 24-003-007K-0000 DEED BOOK 639, PAGE 922 EXISTING LOT SIZE = 1,989,516 SQ. FT. OR 45.673 ACRES  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 2 FOR CONTINUATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE PROPERTY LINE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT STABILIZED AREA TREELINE STREAM/DITCH LINE FENCE LINE BUILDING SETBACK MAJOR CONTOUR (5')

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1250

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
KWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN (SOUTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-PLOT OF LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT CREATED: 7/22/2019 1:01 PM7/22/2019 1:01 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16049

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\16049\SUBDIVISION PLANS\16049_SD_003

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16049_SD_003

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/26/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
SU-046649-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORACE G. McANUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
  LAND  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY E. AND CAROL J. MYERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/12/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TOWNSHIP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text
ERNEST LANE T-982

AutoCAD SHX Text
400' WELL HEAD PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN, ZONE A (NO BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED) FIRM MAP NO. 42027C0618F

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FLOODPLAIN BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
400' WELL HEAD PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL BUILDING No. 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL BUILDING NO. 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHLORINE  TANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL BUILDING No. 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
400' WELL HEAD PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALEN E DREIBELBIS 24-003-006-0000 DEED BOOK 1967, PAGE 560

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID M & JENNIFER E MYERS 24-003-007N-0000 DEED BOOK 2137, PAGE 959

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY & CAROL J MYERS 24-003-007A-0000 DEED BOOK 448, PAGE 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
RODNEY A & SHARON ERICKSON 24-003-007H-0000 DEED BOOK 442, PAGE 355

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSEY H KIEFFER 24-003-007L-0000 DEED BOOK 1932, PAGE 298

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°25'24"E 1042.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°27'06"E 658.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°29'25"W   509.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S4°59'03"W 126.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S37°21'22"E  1391.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°48'46"W 55.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS=50.00' LENGTH=135.20' CHORD BEARING N75°18'15"WCHORD LENGTH 92.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°31'07"W 949.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°44'45"W 772.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°38'52"W 158.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°35'49"W 262.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S36°48'12"E 767.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
350.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°27'44"E 370.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°32'16"W 350.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
672.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
370.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT ADDITION = 2.974 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'x350' (1.446 ACRES) TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6A = 45.673 ACRES LOT 6D = -2.974 ACRES RESIDUAL = 42.699 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83 (2011) PA SPC NORTH ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY E & CAROL J MYERS 24-003-007K-0000 DEED BOOK 639, PAGE 922 EXISTING LOT SIZE=1,989,516 SQ. FT. OR 45.673 ACRES RESIDUE LOT SIZE=1,859,968 SQ. FT. OR 42.699 ACRES  

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY 24-003-007F-0000 DEED BOOK 410, PAGE 533 EXISTING LOT SIZE=656,482 SQ. FT. OR 15.071 ACRES PROPOSED LOT SIZE=786,137 SQ. FT. OR 18.047 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
673.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 5 FOR CONTINUATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TO BE DELETED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY CORNER TO BE SET (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE PROPERTY LINE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT STABILIZED AREA TREELINE STREAM/DITCH LINE FENCE LINE BUILDING SETBACK MAJOR CONTOUR (5')

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACK PROPOSED PROPERTY CORNER TO BE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1250

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
KWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RE-PLOT PLAN (NORTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-PLOT OF LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT CREATED: 8/9/2019 9:49 AM8/9/2019 9:49 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16049

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\16049\SUBDIVISION PLANS\16049_SD_004

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16049_SD_004

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/26/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
SU-046649-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORACE G. McANUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
  LAND  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY E. AND CAROL J. MYERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/12/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TOWNSHIP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN, ZONE A (NO BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED) FIRM MAP NO. 42027C0618F

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FLOODPLAIN BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
400' WELL HEAD PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALEN E DREIBELBIS 24-003-006-0000 DEED BOOK 1967, PAGE 560

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSEY H KIEFFER 24-003-007L-0000 DEED BOOK 1932, PAGE 298

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRUEANNE B. SCHREYER DYNASTY TRUST 24-004-023-0000 DEED BOOK 2210, PAGE 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°25'24"E 1042.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°36'35"W 1696.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S37°21'22"E  1391.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°31'07"W 949.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
350.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°27'44"E 370.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°32'16"W 350.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
672.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
370.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
599.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT ADDITION = 2.974 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'x350' (1.446 ACRES) TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT (R02231/0765)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6A = 45.673 ACRES LOT 6D = -2.974 ACRES RESIDUAL = 42.699 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83 (2011) PA SPC NORTH ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY E & CAROL J MYERS 24-003-007K-0000 DEED BOOK 639, PAGE 922 EXISTING LOT SIZE=1,989,516 SQ. FT. OR 45.673 ACRES RESIDUE LOT SIZE=1,859,968 SQ. FT. OR 42.699 ACRES  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 4 FOR CONTINUATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TO BE DELETED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ACCESS EASEMENT (R02231/0765) 8,062 SQUARE FEET 0.185 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY CORNER TO BE SET (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE PROPERTY LINE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT STABILIZED AREA TREELINE STREAM/DITCH LINE FENCE LINE BUILDING SETBACK MAJOR CONTOUR (5')

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACK PROPOSED PROPERTY CORNER TO BE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1250

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
KWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RE-PLOT PLAN (SOUTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-PLOT OF LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT CREATED: 8/9/2019 9:52 AM8/9/2019 9:52 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16049

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\16049\SUBDIVISION PLANS\16049_SD_005

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16049_SD_005

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/26/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
SU-046649-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORACE G. McANUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
  LAND  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY E. AND CAROL J. MYERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/12/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TOWNSHIP COMMENTS



 
 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive  •  State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
Telephone: 814-238-4651  •   Fax: 814-238-3454 
www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 

 

 
TO:  Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Kristina Aneckstein, Community Planner  
 
DATE:  September 16, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: State College Borough Water Authority Water Treatment Facility  
 
This Land Development Plan proposes a water treatment facility to be located at 3062 Ernest Lane (Tax Parcel 
24-003-007F).  The proposed water treatment plant will be 22,182 square feet and have five standard parking 
spaces and one ADA space, one loading space and will employ four people.  The structure will be located less 
than 1,000 feet from the nearest residential structure and be surrounded by a natural landscape buffer, a 
proposed landscape buffer and a fence line with privacy slats.  A Water Treatment Facility is a Conditional Use 
within the Rural Agricultural Zoning District. The Conditional Use was approved by the Board of Supervisors on 
August 5, 2019. Conditions subject to the approval of the conditional use are in subsequent pages. 
 
At this point, all remaining comments are administrative and are outlined below.   
 

1. A digital copy of the plan in accordance with Township requirements must be provided to the 

Township prior to final plan signature. (Chapter 22 Section 304.7) Comment Stands. 

2. The plan must be signed, all fees paid to the Township and the plan recorded within the plan 

deadline. Comment Stands  

3. The plan must be signed, all fees paid to the Township, and the plan recorded within the plan 

deadline. Comment Stands. 

 
Recommendation: The Board of Supervisors approve the State College Borough Water Authority Water 
Treatment Facility Land Development Plan, submitted on June 26, 2019 and last revised on August 30, 2019 
subject to the conditions of the Conditional Use approval and conditions outlined in this memorandum.  



AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN, ZONE A (NO BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED) FIRM MAP NO. 42027C0618F

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FLOODPLAIN BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL BUILDING No. 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL BUILDING NO. 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHLORINE  TANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL TEST PIT 5A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL TEST PIT 4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL BUILDING No. 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL TEST PIT 2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL TEST PIT 3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL TEST PIT 1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROAD PULL OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROAD PULL OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'± WIDE STABILIZED DRIVEWAY± WIDE STABILIZED DRIVEWAY WIDE STABILIZED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'± WIDE STABILIZED DRIVEWAY± WIDE STABILIZED DRIVEWAY WIDE STABILIZED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' WIDE STABILIZED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER TREATMENT FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERNEST LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. NIXON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
400' WELL HEAD PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
400' WELL HEAD PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE PROPERTY LINE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT STABILIZED AREA TREELINE STREAM/DITCH LINE FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
400' WELL HEAD PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT (R02231/0765)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT PROPOSED STABILIZED AREA PROPOSED TREELINE PROPOSED FENCE LINE PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' LONG TRUCK PULL-OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' LONG TRUCK PULL-OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH STABILIZED ACCESS ROAD, ACCESS ROAD TO FOLLOW AND MATCH EXISTING STABILIZED DRIVE WIDTH (10' MINIMUM WIDTH).

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' WIDE STABILIZED TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION AND ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRUEANNE B. SCHREYER DYNASTY TRUST 2121 OLD GATESBURG ROAD STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803 24-004-023-0000 DEED BOOK 2210, PAGE 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21' WIDE PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°25'24"E 1042.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
672.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°36'35"W 1696.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°27'06"E 658.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°29'25"W   509.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S4°59'03"W 126.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S37°21'22"E     1391.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°48'46"W 55.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS=50.00' LENGTH=135.20' CHORD BEARING N75°18'15"WCHORD LENGTH 92.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83 (2011) PA SPC NORTH ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°44'45"W 772.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°38'52"W 158.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°35'49"W 262.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S36°48'12"E 767.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°31'07"W 949.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
599.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
673.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1841.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' TEMPORARY  CONSTRUCTION ACCESS EASEMENT (R02231/0765) 8,062 SQUARE FEET 0.185 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH PERMANENT ACCESS EASEMENT 69,237 SQ. FT. 1.589 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PERMANENT ACCESS EASEMENT 30,509 SQ. FT. 0.700 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR N: 218248.46 E: 1918771.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR N: 217877.28 E: 1919387.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR N: 218122.64 E: 1918868.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR IN CONCRETE N: 217241.25 E: 1918560.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR N: 218281.79 E: 1919076.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 IRON BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALEN E. DREIBELBIS 265 BLUE COURSE DRIVE, SUITE C1 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803 24-003-006-0000 DEED BOOK 1967, PAGE 560

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID M. & JENNIFER E. MYERS 650 WEST CHERRY LANE, STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803 24-003-007N-0000 DEED BOOK 2137, PAGE 959

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY & CAROL J. MYERS 3061 ERNEST LANE STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803 24-003-007A-0000 DEED BOOK 448, PAGE 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
RODNEY A. & SHARON ERICKSON 2941 ERNEST LANE STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803 24-003-007H-0000 DEED BOOK 442, PAGE 355

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY E. & CAROL J. MYERS 3061 ERNEST LANE STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803 24-003-007K-0000 DEED BOOK 639, PAGE 922

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY 24-003-007F-0000 DEED BOOK 410, PAGE 533

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSEY H. KIEFFER 2990 ERNEST LANE STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803 24-003-007L-0000 DEED BOOK 1932, PAGE 298

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSEY H. KIEFFER 2990 ERNEST LANE STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803 24-003-007X-0000 DEED BOOK 849, PAGE 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSEY H. KIEFFER 2990 ERNEST LANE STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803 24-003-007Q-0000 DEED BOOK 849, PAGE 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSEY H. KIEFFER 2990 ERNEST LANE STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803 24-003-007R-0000 DEED BOOK 849, PAGE 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSEY H. KIEFFER 2990 ERNEST LANE STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803 24-003-007U-0000 DEED BOOK 849, PAGE 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSEY H. KIEFFER 2990 ERNEST LANE STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803 24-003-007V-0000 DEED BOOK 849, PAGE 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH J. & HOLLY P. HUBREGSEN 2831 ERNEST LANE STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803 24-003-007B-0000 DEED BOOK 2157, PAGE 817

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT J. & EILEEN B. THOMAS 650 NORTH NIXON ROAD STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803 24-003-007C-0000 DEED BOOK 403, PAGE 723

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDSAY H. KIEFFER 2990 ERNEST LANE STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803 24-003-007M-0000 DEED BOOK 849, PAGE 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT E. & SANDRA L. POOLE 720 NORTH NIXON ROAD STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803 24-003-007D-0000 DEED BOOK 430, PAGE 604

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY E. & CAROL J. MYERS 3061 ERNEST LANE STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803 24-003-007K-0000 DEED BOOK 639, PAGE 922

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB SET N:217189.15 E:1919067.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB SET N:216963.71 E:1918773.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB SET N:217466.88 E:1918853.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIAXIAL GEOGRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STABILIZED ACCESS ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL-OFF DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL PROPOSED SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER TREATMENT FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIXON-KOCHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT CREATED: 9/3/2019 11:43 AM9/3/2019 11:43 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16049

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\16049\LAND DEVELOPMENT\16049_LD_002

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16049_LD_002

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/30/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. PE081568

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH WILLIAM BELDIN, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TOWNSHIP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/12/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TOWNSHIP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/30/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



 
 

NTM Engineering, Inc. 1 

Scope of Work 

NTM, with support from our subconsultant Biohabitats, Inc. and Pennoni Associates will revise the 
preliminary Park Hills Drainageway design and prepare CLOMR/LOMR documentation for 
submission to FEMA.  The goal of this effort is to reduce overall project costs.  This work will 
include the following tasks. 

• Revise the preliminary design advanced through July 2019 

 
Channel Restoration Design Modifications:  The preliminary Park Hills Drainageway design 
advanced through July 2019 will be revised to reduce the amount of excavation, length of boulder 
wall, and number of control structures needed for the channel restoration design.  It is assumed 
that two (2) design iterations will be necessary.  The first iteration will create a design similar to the 
concept level design presented in April 2019 with several modifications to accommodate sanitary 
sewer laterals.  A second design iteration is included to make minor adjustments based on the 
results of channel hydraulic analysis. A HEC-RAS analysis is included with each design iteration to 
evaluate design performance.   

Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR):  A final hydraulic analysis will be completed and 
documentation will be prepared in accordance with FEMA requirements.    The required effort 
includes the following work elements: 

• A CHECK-RAS run will be performed and all comments generated will be addressed. 
• The Hydraulic and Hydrologic Report will be revised to include FEMA CLOMR info for both 

hydrology and hydraulics. 
• FEMA MT-2 forms will be completed. 
• Plot Profile sheets will be generated for the project (approximately 3800 LF and 55+ cross 

sections). 
• A Floodway Data Table will be created (without floodway run) for 55+ cross sections. 
• Annotated FIRM (2 panels) panels will be developed. 
• Certified Topographic Map with content per FEMA requirements will be prepared. 
• A FEMA Alternatives Analysis will be prepared. 
• Coordination with FEMA & Township. 

 

Our proposed effort is based on the following assumptions: 

• The CLOMR study reach will match the current Park Hills Drainageway project limits. 
• Analysis and mapping are limited to the 100-year event.  Analysis and mapping of the 10-, 

50-, or 500-year events are not included.  
• A floodway run is not included. 
• The mapped deliverable will be a Zone AE with 100-year base flood elevations and no 

floodway. 
 

Letter of Map Revision (LOMR):  Following project construction, hydraulic analysis will be 
completed, and  documentation will be prepared in accordance with FEMA requirements for a 
LOMR.    The required effort includes the following work elements: 

• The hydraulic model will be updated to reflect as-built conditions. 
• The Hydraulic and hydrologic report will be updated to reflect as-built conditions. 
• Revisions will be made to the annotated FIRM, Profile, FEMA forms, etc. 



 
 

NTM Engineering, Inc. 2 

Our effort proposed for the LOMR does not include preparation of an as-built survey.  We have 
assumed that a certified as-built survey prepared under the direction of a licensed professional 
will be provided.   
 

Fee 

NTM’s estimated professional service fee for the proposed Scope of Work is $57,000. Estimated 
hours and direct labor costs by task are summarized in Table 1 below.  Fees have been escalated to 
reflect anticipated direct labor rate increases for the periods during which the tasks will be 
performed.  Rate increase assumptions are provided in the notes below Table 1.    

 

Table 1. Estimated Effort and Professional Fees 

Task Hours Fee 

Channel Restoration Design Modifications(1) 145 $16,300 

Conditional Letter of Map Revision(2)  190 $24,600 

Letter of Map Revision(3) 114 $16,100 

Total Direct Labor 449 $57,000 

Total Expense   $0 

Total Fee   $57,000 

(1) Assumes work performed in 2019 at current rates. 
(2) Assumes work performed in 2020. (Escalation of 4% applied) 
(3) Assumes work performed in 2023.  (Escalation of 12.5% applied) 

 
 



















































1

Subject: Consent agenda request. 

From: "Dininni,Laura" <ldininni@twp.ferguson.pa.us> 
Date: September 12, 2019 at 9:25:24 PM EDT 
To: "Pribulka,David" <dpribulka@twp.ferguson.pa.us> 
Cc: "Miller,Steve" <smiller@twp.ferguson.pa.us> 
Subject: Consent agenda request.  

Hi Dave, 
I’d like to request the following item be added to the consent agenda for Monday.  

DCNR  has indicated, in a letter to the Township, that they intend to develop a parking area on a parcel 
of state forest land adjacent to Pine Grove Mills that would be accessed via W. Chestnut St.  
At a PGM Small Area Plan meeting several months ago, attended by DCNR, residents expressed 
concern about safety impacts to their very small residential road and also presented a well thought out, 
trail user driven, suggestion of better amenity access via expanding the Kepler Road lot. DCNR 
indicated, at that time, it may be possible to adjust their plans for the W. Chestnut St. lot.  
I’d like to move that The Board send a letter of inquiry to DCNR regarding their current plans for the 
W Chestnut St. lot.  

IMPORTANT WARNING: The information in this message (and the documents attached to it, if any) 
is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this 
message by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or any action taken, or omitted to be taken, in reliance on it is prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please delete all electronic copies of this message 
(and the documents attached to it, if any), destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me 
immediately by replying to this email. Thank you.  

Board Member Request - DCNR Letter of Inquiry 
for September 16, 2019, Ferguson Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting

















 Page 1 

Memo 
 
 
 

 
To:  Board of Supervisors 

From:  David G. Pribulka, Township Manager 

CC:  Eric Endresen, Director of Finance 

Date:  September 16, 2019 

Re: Draft 2020 Act 205 Minimum Municipal Obligations to Fund Township Pension Plans 
 
Based on the current actuarial information provided by Conrad Siegel Actuaries, the following is the 
draft Minimum Municipal Obligation (MMO) for 2020.  I have calculated these funding requirements as 
shown below. 
 
The 2019 State Aid Unit Value has not been received yet and is expected to be received by the end of 
September. 
 
The State Act 205 payment is expected to be received near the end of September. 
 
 Police Pension Plan 

 Normal Cost Percentage 12.20% 
 Administrative Expenses 2.10% 
  Total Percentage 14.30% 
  
 Estimated 2018 Total W-2 Payroll $2,064,003 
 Annual Cost 295,152 
 Plus: Amortization Contribution Requirement 116,431 
 Less: Member Contributions Anticipated -103,200 
  Minimum Municipal Obligation $308,383 
  
  

Non-Uniform Pension Plan 
 Employer Contribution Rate 10.0% 
 Administrative Expense 0.0% 
 Estimated 2020 Covered Payroll* $2,580,521 
 Financial Requirement 250,852 
 Advanced Employer Contribution 0 
  Minimum Municipal Obligation $250,852 
  



2020 ABC VACANCY REPORT 
 

 
ABC & Term Length(s) 

Remaining  
Members & Ward 

Incumbent(s) & Ward Other Candidates for 
Appointment & Ward  

 

Terms to be  
Filled 

Planning Commission (7 members) 
4 Year Term 
3 Vacancies 

Ralph Wheland -1 
Lisa Strickland -1 
William Keough-1 
Jerry Binney - 2 

Rob Crassweller-1 
Erik Scott-2 
Jeremie Thompson -3 

 01/20–12/23 
 

Planning Commission Alternates 
(3 members) 
4 Year Term 
2 Vacancies 

Ellen Taricani -2   01/20-12/23 

Zoning Hearing Board (5 Members) 
5 Year Term 
1 Vacancy 

Michael MacNeely-1 
Swamy Anatheswaran-2 
Susan Buda-3 
Michael Twomley-1 

Irene Miller -1  01/20-12/24 

Zoning Hearing Board Alternate 
(3 Members) 
3 Year Term 
2 Vacancies 

Stefanie Rocco – 1   01/20-12/22 

Tree Commission 
(5 Members) 
4 Year Term 
1 Vacancy 

Mike Jacobson – 2 
Marc McDill -1 
Scott Pflumm-2 
Allyson Muth-1 

Howard Fescemyer-2  01/20-12/24 

Parks and Recreation Committee 
 

Shawna Doerksen-2 
Niki Tourscher-2 
Norris Muth-1 
Connie Puckett-1 

Denise Meyer – 1 
Kathie Vondracek-1 
Andrew McKinnon-1 

 01/20-12/23 

Tax Review Board (7 members) 
4 Year Term 
2 Vacancies 

Mark Geleskie-1 
Matthew Patch-2 
Vicki Hewitt-2 
Thomas Hoy -1 
Lisa Rittenhouse-1 

Stefanie Rocco-1 
Ted Wentz -1 

 01/20-12/23 

ICDA  (5 members) 
5 Year Term 
2 Vacancies 

Wesley Donahue-2 
Dan Harner-2 
Lisa Rittenhouse-1 
Chris Daher-1 

  01/20-12/24 

SCBWA Representative 
1 Year Term 
1 Vacancy 

 Wes Glebe - 2  01/20 -12/20 

C-Net Representative  
1 Year Term 
1 Vacancy 

 Thomas Giles -2  01/20-12/20 

 



CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite 3 

State College, PA  16801 
Phone:  (814) 231-3077  ●  Fax:  (814) 231-3083  ●  Website:  www.crcog.net 

 
 

PUBLIC SERVICES & ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE 

COG Building – Forum Room 
2643 Gateway Drive  

Thursday, September 5, 2019 
12:15 PM 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Hameister will convene the meeting. 
 
2. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda 
(five minutes per person time limit, please).  Comments relating to specific items on the 
agenda should be deferred to that point in the meeting. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A copy of the minutes from the June 6, 2019 meeting of the COG Public Services & 
Environmental Committee is enclosed for approval. 

 
4. KINBER 

In May of 2016, the COG General Forum allocated $15,000 to contract with KINBER to 
identify options and costs for a Wide Area Network to include the six Centre Region 
municipalities, CATA, UAJA, and COG. The impetus for the study was the end of the 
regional Comcast WAN agreement.  Since that time, several of the participating 
organizations have contracted with KINBER to replace their WAN connections and all 
builds are now complete.  
 

 CATA - 100Mbps point-to-point connection and commodity Internet through 
KINBER 

 Patton Township - 100Mbps point-to-point connection through KINBER 
 COG - 100Mbps point-to-point connection through KINBER 
 College Township – 100Mbps commodity Internet through KINBER 
 Ferguson Township - currently opting-out, using Comcast standalone.  Has 

expressed an interest in joining at the end of their current Comcast contract. 
 

Note: State College Borough currently connects to KINBER through Penn State. 
 



Public Services and Environment Committee Agenda 
September 5, 2019 
Page 2 of 8 
 
 

The purpose of the original project was to replace the leased 30Mb WAN with an 
interconnected 10Gb fiber ring that can be used for multiple purposes.  The project is 
being implemented in three phases: 
 

Phase 1: Replacing 4-5 existing individual WAN connections, also called point to 
point (PTP) connections with KINBER’s fiber cable; “builds” occur at specific 
locations. [Completed for four participants.] 

Phase 2:  Install a 10Gb fiber ring around the Centre Region. Replace PTP 
connections with the ring infrastructure.  This phase requires the acquisition 
of 16 miles of fiber around the Centre Region; each participant would then 
need to be spliced into the fiber.  In addition, KINBER will need one or two 
splices into the ring to provide services. 

Phase 3:  Change services, as desired or needed, to take advantage of the ring 
configuration. 

 
The annual cost of the fiber and the two KINBER splices would be shared among the 
participants.  Additionally, there is a one-time cost to splice the participants into the fiber 
ring.  Preliminary estimates are a one-time charge of $4,125 for each participant for their 
splicing and the shared KINBER splices and $672/year per participant for the 16-mile fiber 
pair (including monitoring & maintenance through KINBER) assuming a 20-year IRU 
(lease). 
 
Before Phase 2 can begin, there are several policy questions that need to be answered by 
the committee. At its January 17, 2019 meeting, the committee was asked to consider the 
follow questions to help prepare for Phase 2: 
 

1. Is the PSEC the right forum to use to move the project forward?  

COG comment: The committee should consider forming an ad-hoc committee. Options for 
the composition of the ad-hoc committee could be to have it comprised of (1) a representative 
identified by each participating organization’s governing board (currently COG, CATA, 
Patton, College), (2) a representative of local IT staff from SCB, Schlow Library, and CATA 
and (3) some combination of 1 and 2. An MOU may be needed to govern the rights and 
responsibilities of this group. 
 

2. How is the shared infrastructure approved/managed regionally?  COG line item?  
Separate agreement? 

COG comment: COG suggests that the payments for the fiber ring and its maintenance be a 
line-item on the COG budget to be collected annually from the participating organizations.  
These annual payments should be defined by the MOU created by the committee identified 
above (i.e. if you’re connected to the ring, you make the payments). 
 
 



Public Services and Environment Committee Agenda 
September 5, 2019 
Page 3 of 8 
 
 

3. How is policy set around additional organizations joining the group?  How are costs 
shared? 

COG comment: The ad-hoc committee would be asked to determine the policy and the cost 
sharing method. 
 

4. How are the technical issues resolved (bandwidth limits, etc.)? 

COG Comment: The ad-hoc committee would be asked to determine technical support and 
maintenance.  Note that there needs to be a primary technical contact for the networking 
infrastructure to coordinate activities and manage communications with KINBER and/or 
other service providers. 

 
Mr. Luck, who is a former Patton Township supervisor and spearheaded this initiative, will 
be in attendance to answer questions.  

 
5. COMMENT AND RECOMMENDATION REGARDING ACT 537 PLAN TASK 

ACTIVITY REPORTS – presented by Jim May 
 

This item requests that the COG Public Services and Environmental Committee review 
three Act 537 Task Activity Reports (TARs). One is for a proposed project by Penn State 
University and two are for proposed projects by the University Area Joint Authority 
(UAJA).  
 
Act 537, enacted by the Pennsylvania Legislature in 1966, requires that every municipality 
in the state develop and maintain an up-to-date sewage facilities plan. The six Centre 
Region municipalities formed a single, regional sewage facilities plan that is administered 
by the University Area Joint Authority (UAJA). A TAR is required by the Department of 
Environmental Protection to identify the work program to be completed for each Special 
Study. 
 
The UAJA and Penn State University recently completed TARs to complete Special Study 
projects that will improve the sewage facilities plan. Sewage facilities plans are municipal 
plans and are required to be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. The CRPA recently 
introduced a review process for TARs. The process is being introduced for several reasons 
including: 

 The municipalities are the owners of the Act 537 Plan and must have oversight on 
changes before Act 537 Plan Special Studies are approved by the DEP. 

 Water resources protection has been a critical issue for decades in the Centre 
Region. Over the past few years however, members of the community and many 
elected officials have requested improved integration between the COG, the UAJA, 
the water authorities, and Penn State regarding management of the water resources 
system. 



Public Services and Environment Committee Agenda 
September 5, 2019 
Page 4 of 8 
 
 

 Improved integration requires migration to a more inclusive process that recognizes 
the interconnectedness of wastewater, water supply, groundwater, stormwater, and 
land use planning. This warrants a process that facilitates broader participation 
before Act 537 Plan Special Studies are approved by the DEP. 

 
The process to review and comment upon TARs include the following steps: 

i. Any entity proposing an Act 537 Plan Special Study should prepare a preliminary 
draft Special Study TAR and submit it to the CRPA. 

ii. The CRPA will distribute the preliminary draft to the reviewing entities (generally, 
the UAJA, the water authorities, Penn State, the MS4 Group, and the CRPC) and 
request written comments within two weeks. 

iii. The CRPA will compile the comments and refer them to the initiating entity and 
other reviewers. 

iv. The initiating entity will address the comments in writing within two weeks of 
receipt. 

v. The revised TAR will be placed on the next available COG Public Services and 
Environmental (PSE) Committee and Centre Regional Planning Commission 
(CRPC) agendas. Comments from the CRPC are advisory and the PSE Committee 
will take formal action to authorize, not authorize, or request revisions to the 
Special Study TAR. 

 
The CRPC reviewed the following TARs at its meeting on August 8, 2019 and made the 
following recommendations:   
   
Penn State TAR 

The Penn State TAR be forwarded to the COG Public Services and Environmental 
Committee with a recommendation to authorize the work. 

Meeks Lane Pump Station TAR 

The Meeks Lane Pump Station TAR be forwarded to the COG Public Services and 
Environmental Committee with a recommendation to authorize the work. 

Scott Road Pump Station 

The Scott Road Pump Station be forwarded to the COG Public Services and 
Environmental Committee with a recommendation to authorize the work with the 
following conditions: 

a. That the CRPC prepare a letter to the Department of Environmental 
Protection requesting that the gravity line option be rejected as an alternative 
because it is not consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 



Public Services and Environment Committee Agenda 
September 5, 2019 
Page 5 of 8 
 
 

b. That the CRPC request that the UAJA consider an alternative to reduce or 
eliminate infiltration and inflow to the Scott Road Pump Station in lieu of 
building a larger facility.  

 
The Patton Township Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors reviewed the Meeks 
Lane TAR and did not offer comments. The UAJA reviewed the Penn State TAR and their 
comments are enclosed. 

 
To move this item forward, the PSE Committee should consider taking action on each 
TAR to authorize, not authorize, or revise the TARs.  

 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
The three Task Activity Reports to be reviewed by the PSE Committee are available at this 
link: https://www.crcog.net/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC={5E4CBB67-6CE8-4BDF-
85E5-6AA680C8E80C}.  

 
1. PSU North Campus Project 

a. PSU Task Activity Report – use link above 
b. UAJA Comments PSU TAR - enclosed 
c. TAR PSU North Campus Act 537 Plan Special Study CRPC Letter - enclosed 
d. PSU Response to CRPC Comments - enclosed 

 

2. Scott Road Pump Station and Bristol Interceptor 
a. Scott Road Pump Station Task Activity Report – use link above 
b. CRPA Letter Gravity Sewer Line Alternative - enclosed 
c. Scott Road TAR UAJA Response to CRPA - enclosed 
d. SCBWA Scott Road 537 Letter - enclosed 

 

3. Meeks Lane Pump Station Task Activity Report – use link above 
 
6. CLIMATE ACTION & ADAPTATION PLAN (CAAP) AND TECHNICAL 

ADVISORY GROUP (TAG) – presented by Pam Adams 
 

This item provides information regarding the framework for the regional Climate Action 
& Adaptation Plan (CAAP) and asks the committee to endorse the members on the 
Climate Action & Adaptation Technical Advisory Group (TAG).  
 
At the June 24, 2019 General Forum, Ms. Adams presented the objectives for the CAAP 
which are to 1) regionally identify actions that will reduce greenhouse gases and 2) 
anticipate and adapt to the changing climate for area residents.  The first step in the 
process is to conduct a greenhouse gas emissions (GHG) inventory, which is currently 
underway and planned to be completed in the next 1-2 months. On page 6 is an overview 
of the data that is being collected and entered into ICLEI’s greenhouse gas inventory 



Public Services and Environment Committee Agenda 
September 5, 2019 
Page 6 of 8 
 
 

software. The items in red have not been entered and CRPA Staff is working with the 
appropriate entities to retrieve and/or collect the data.  

 

 
Once the GHG emissions inventory is complete, Ms. Adams will present the results to the 
PSE Committee. This is the first milestone in climate action planning and CRPA Staff has 
outlined the five milestones needed and provided a timeline in the enclosed Climate Action 
Framework document. 
 
In order to provide additional expertise and analysis of technical issues that may be 
required to create the Centre Region Climate Action and Adaption Plan the General 
Forum authorized the formation of the Climate Action & Adaptation Technical Advisory 
Group (TAG) at its June 24, 2019 meeting. The core group of the TAG has been formed 
and has scheduled its first meeting on September 16, 2019 at 8:00 am in the CRPA 
conference room. Enclosed is an overview of the TAG which identifies the process, team 
members and subject matter experts for the sectors that relate to climate change. 
 
The committee should consider questions it has regarding the overall framework of the 
regional Climate Action & Adaptation Plan (CAAP) and the identified Climate Action & 
Adaptation Technical Advisory Group (TAG). The committee may want to consider the 
following motion: 

 

Built 
Environment

Transportation

Solid Waste

Water & 
Wastewater

Agriculture

Electricity 
Natural Gas 
Propone, Fuel Oil & Kerosene 
Wood 

ICLEI 
Clearpath 

GHG 
Inventory 

Tool 

Vehicle miles traveled 
CATA 
Airport travel 

Waste & transportation 
Landfill & transportation 
SCB Compost facility 

SCBWA 
CTWA 
UAJA 
On-lot septic 

Cattle and swine 
Manure management 
Fertilizer 



Public Services and Environment Committee Agenda 
September 5, 2019 
Page 7 of 8 
 
 

“That Public Service & Environmental Committee endorses the identified core 
members to volunteer on the Climate Action and Adaptation Technical Advisory Group 
to provide additional expertise and analysis of technical issues that may be required to 
inform the preparation and implementation of the Centre Region Climate Action and 
Adaption Plan.” 

 
7. REFUSE AND RECYCLING INITIATIVES FOR 2020 
 

Beginning in 2016, COG Staff explored the possibility of curbside organics recycling pick 
up for all residents.  At its December 2018, the PSE Committee decided to forego curbside 
collection of organics for three reasons: 

 

 Reduction of waste material going to the landfill was unlikely to meet the 
program’s goal of 30%, and more likely to reach a maximum of 18% based on data 
from State College Borough’s organics pick up.  

 Organics pick up would cost each household an additional $8 per month, which 
was higher than expected. 

 The overall environmental impact of adding another truck route of 2300 
miles/week would mean an additional estimated 3900 metric ton of greenhouse gas 
emissions per week. 

The committee determined that the cost and greenhouse gas emissions did not support 
implementing this program given its overall low impact on waste tonnage going to the 
landfill.  The committee then tasked the R&R Administrator to gather information on 
establishing drop-offs for organics, including a drop-off option for food waste and increasing 
options for drop-off yard waste. 
 
As identified in the 2020 Program Plan, COG suggests continuing the gathering of that 
information through these three avenues: 
 

1. Conducting additional research on other municipalities’ organics recycling programs 
focused on fee-based drop-off sites for all organics, possibilities of implementation in 
the Centre Region using existing yard waste disposal sites (G.O. Hawbaker Recycle 
Center), and specific geographic areas where additional yard-waste drop-off sites are 
of particular interest to residents. 

2. Establishing one additional yard-waste temporary collection site for residents. 

3. Establishing a pilot program for drop-off food waste organics to be collected at 
several area farmer’s markets from April through September of 2020. These drop-off 
stations would be manned by R&R staff who would make informational brochures 
available to those interested in participating in the program. We would also make 
available information on back-yard composting and reducing food waste. 



Public Services and Environment Committee Agenda 
September 5, 2019 
Page 8 of 8 
 
 

While one possible goal is the eventual establishment of fee-based organics collection, 
COG proposes instituting the second and third of these initiatives as free to residents 
through the fall of 2020. In this way, staff can utilize the residents who choose to 
participate as a test group to gather feedback from them on the likelihood of success for a 
fee-based system.  
 
With that as the short-term plan, the R&R 2020 budget will include funds to establish one 
drop-off site for yard waste and the food-waste drop-off collection pilot. Staff will 
investigate grant monies to cover some of the costs associated with these two initiatives, as 
well as working with PSU students through the Sustainable Communities Collaborative for 
the creation of educational materials.  
 
This agenda item is offered for informational purposes only. No action is needed from the 
committee at this time. 

 
8. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. Matter of Record – The Source Water Protection Agreement Project Management 
Team (PMT) met on August 28, 2019.  The PMT reviewed the purpose and 
functions of the PMT and agreed that protection of the aquifer is the key goal.  
Additionally, CRPA staff presented a brief status report detailing the size and 
health of the Spring Creek Watershed.  The report also included historic 
groundwater usage and wastewater production within the Centre Region.  The 
PMT requested information regarding how the aquifer would react to long term 
drought conditions.  This discussion will be continued at the November 7, 2019 
joint meeting with PSE Committee. 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



 

CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
Centre Regional Planning Agency 

2643 Gateway Drive, Suite #4 

State College, PA  16801 

Phone:  (814) 231-3050    Fax:  (814) 231-3083 

 

 

TRANSPORTATION & LAND USE (TLU) COMMITTEE 
COG Forum Room 
2643 Gateway Drive 

Monday, September 9, 2019 
12:15 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Ms. Lafer will call the meeting to order. 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda 
(five minutes per person time limit, please). Comments relating to specific items on the 
agenda should be deferred until that point in the meeting. 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES 

The minutes of the August 5, 2019 TLU Committee meeting are enclosed. 

4. OPEN DISCUSSION FOR COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

This time is provided for open discussion of issues by members. 

5. CATA PRESENTATION – MOVING FROM PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION 

PROVIDER TO MOBILITY INTEGRATOR – presented by Louwana Oliva, CATA 

At the August 5, 2019 TLU Committee meeting, CATA General Manager Louwana Oliva 
provided a presentation focused on service changes CATA is expected to implement over 
the next two years. 
 
During the presentation, Ms. Oliva also noted national large-scale transportation changes 
spurred on by the rapid advance of technology. Across the United States, public 
transportation providers are positioning themselves for the future to serve as mobility 
integrators, with technology assisting in offering “Mobility as a Service (MaaS)”. CATA has 
been working to stay in tune with the MaaS approach. 
 

  



Transportation & Land Use Committee Agenda 
September 9, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 

In summer 2019, Ms. Oliva traveled to Europe with a group of public transportation 
leaders to study what has MaaS approaches have been successful there. At this meeting, Ms. 
Oliva will provide a presentation on what could be on the horizon as transportation 
systems like CATA move from identifying as a bus company or mass transit provider to 
more focus on the business of synchronizing community mobility through MaaS 
approaches. 
 
The presentation is particularly relevant as the Centre County Metropolitan Planning 
Organization (CCMPO) prepares the next Long-Range Transportation Plan LRTP) and 
considers the opportunities and approaches for community mobility given the rapidly 
advancing technology available for transport. 
 
The TLU Committee should receive the presentation and provide comments to inform the 
efforts of CATA and CCMPO staff in addressing future mobility challenges in the new 
LRTP 2050. 

Action:  This item is for information only.  

Attachment: None 

Next Steps: In late 2019 and early 2020, CATA and the CCMPO will be discussing 
mobility options as part of the development of the new LRTP 2050. 
Updates about these efforts will be provided to the TLU Committee in late 
2019 and early 2020. 

 
6. PRELIMINARY PROJECTS FOR THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

IMPLEMENTATION PROGRAM (CHIP) – presented by Jim May, AICP 

This item provides information on a preliminary draft list of priority projects for initial 
consideration by the TLU Committee. The CRPC and COG TLU Committee will 
conduct a joint meeting on October 7, 2019 at 12:15 p.m. to review these projects and any 
others offered by the CRPC, COG TLU Committee, and municipal staff. This activity will 
form the initial list of projects to consider inclusion in the 2021 - 2022 Comprehensive 
Plan Implementation Program (CHIP). CRPA staff will continue to provide more specific 
scopes of work and estimate staffing commitments for the highest ranked projects during 
the next few months and bring those forward to a joint meeting of the CRPC and the 
COG TLU Committee in April 2020. The CRPA will report occasionally to the CRPC 
and COG TLU Committee for information and direction as the CRPA develops projects 
in more detail. The CRPC and COG TLU Committee will reconsider the highest 
priorities at the April 2020 joint meeting for recommendation to the COG General Forum 
and inclusion in the CRPA Work Program. 

The COG TLU Committee, CRPC, and municipal input is essential to help the CRPA 
determine what projects are most important and to establish priorities for those projects to 
help the CRPA fulfill its mission. Since adoption of the Centre Region Comprehensive 



Transportation & Land Use Committee Agenda 
September 9, 2019 
Page 3 
 
 

Plan on November 25, 2013, the CRPA has utilized the Comprehensive Plan 
Implementation Program (CHIP) on an annual basis to help determine the regional 
projects that implement goals and objectives from the Comprehensive Plan.  

The Implementation Strategy in the Comprehensive Plan outlines a process to ensure that 
Regional decisions are generally consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. The process also 
ensures that public and municipal representatives have the opportunity to help prioritize 
Comprehensive Plan actions and programs prior to the General Forum’s annual budget 
process. Like all COG programs, the CHIP is a public process for making 
recommendations to the General Forum on proposed actions and programs to implement 
during the next budget year.  

The CHIP process also includes annual reporting to the COG General Forum on 
Comprehensive Plan implementation. This approach to Comprehensive Plan 
implementation ensures that the plan remains a dynamic, responsive document and that 
Regional decisions are generally consistent with the long-term goals, objectives, and policies 
of the Centre Region Comprehensive Plan. In summary, the CHIP process: 

• Proactively engages regional and municipal staffs and municipal representatives on the 
CRPC, COG TLU Committee, and COG General Forum in an annual public process 
to implement the Comprehensive Plan. 

• Ensures that all municipalities have an active role in identifying and establishing 
priorities and that there is consensus on the most relevant and beneficial projects and 
programs the CRPA should undertake to implement the Comprehensive Plan in the 
short-term. 

• Provides a systematic process to address and adjust, on an annual basis, regional 
priorities, needs, and projects to implement the long-term goals in the Comprehensive 
Plan. 

• Ensures that the Comprehensive Plan remains a dynamic, up-to-date, relevant, and 
responsive guide for the physical development of the Centre Region. 

Action:   This item is for information only.  

1. Comprehensive Plan Implementation Program (CHIP) 
Status Report – 2019 -2020 

2. Draft List of Potential CHIP Projects (to be distributed on 
September 3, 2019) 

Next Steps:  CRPA staff will continue to prepare for the tour based upon input 
from the COG TLU Committee and the CRPC. 

 
 
 
 

Attachments: 



Transportation & Land Use Committee Agenda 
September 9, 2019 
Page 4 
 
 
7. OTHER BUSINESS 

 
A. Matter of Record – The next TLU Committee meeting will be held on Monday, 

October 7, 2019 at 12:15 p.m. in the COG Building Forum Room. This is a joint 
meeting with the CRPC. Agenda items include discussion about the 
Comprehensive Plan Implementation Program (CHIP) projects. 

B. Matter of Record – The next meeting of the CCMPO Coordinating Committee 
will be held on Tuesday, September 24, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the Patton Township 
Municipal Building. Agenda items include presentations about the CY 2020 
CCMPO Budget; the FY 2020-22 Unified Planning Work Program; the 2021-2024 
Transportation Improvement Program; and development of the new LRTP; and an 
update from the SEDA-COG Joint Rail Authority about rail freight activities. 

C. Matter of Record – Mr. Phill Becker joined the CRPA on August 26, 2019 as a 
part-time Sustainability Intern. Phill will assist the Sustainability Planner with the 
Department of Environmental Protection Local Government Climate Action 
Assistance Program. This project provides assistance with preparing the 
Greenhouse Gas Emissions Inventory and preparation of the Climate Action and 
Adaption Plan early next year. 

9. ADJOURNMENT 



CENTRE REGIONAL PLANNING AGENCY 

Comprehensive Plan 
Implementation Program 

 

Project Status Report 
 

Joint Meeting of the COG Transportation and Land Use Committee  
and the Centre Regional Planning Commission 

 
September 5, 2019 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 



   
 

Centre Regional Planning Agency Page 1 of 5 
April 1, 2019 

Purpose of the Comprehensive Plan Implementation Program (CHIP) 

The Comprehensive Plan Implementation Program, or CHIP for short, provides a list of short-term 

projects that the Region should complete to implement the goals, objectives, and policies of the Centre 

Region Comprehensive Plan. The CHIP translates the goals, objectives, and policies into actionable 

projects and identifies priorities, timeframes, and primary responsibilities to complete the projects. 

The CHIP is not a static document, but a dynamic, evolving process that annually involves staff from the 

CRPA, municipal planning departments, COG Transportation and Land Use Committee, Centre Regional 

Planning Commission, and COG General Forum. The process involves many people to encourage an 

organizational environment that supports collaborative regional planning. The process also encourages  

a consensus-based approach to identify and implement projects that best meet the needs of all Centre 

Region municipalities. The annual CHIP update process will ensure visibility, relevancy of projects, and 

regular progress towards achieving Comprehensive Plan goals, objectives, and policies.  

Municipal managers, municipal planning staff, and CRPA staff developed the initial list of projects in this 

document at a workshop on September 16, 2015. CRPA staff conducted this workshop based upon a 

recommendation from the CRPA Regional Planning Program Evaluation requested by the Borough of 

State College and accepted by the COG General Forum on August 25, 2015. The recommendation 

requested that municipal managers and staff be involved in setting priorities earlier in the CHIP process. 

The CHIP uses a public process for recommending priorities to the COG General Forum to implement in 
the next budget year. The process also includes annual reporting to the General Forum on 
Comprehensive Plan implementation. In summary, the outcomes of this process: 

 

• Proactively engage regional and municipal staffs, and municipal representatives on the CRPC, 
COG TLU Committee, and COG General Forum in an annual public process to implement the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

• Ensure all municipalities have an active role to identify and establish priorities, and reach 
consensus on the most relevant and beneficial projects and programs the CRPA should 
undertake to implement the Comprehensive Plan in the short-term. 

• Provide a systematic process to address and adjust, on an annual basis, regional priorities, 
needs, and projects to implement long-term goals in the Comprehensive Plan. 

• Ensure that the Comprehensive Plan remains a dynamic, up-to-date, relevant, and responsive 
guide for the physical development of the Centre Region. 



   
 

Centre Regional Planning Agency Page 2 of 5 
April 1, 2019 

 

Project Status Report and Consideration of New Projects 

The Status Report provides a summary of ongoing land-use planning projects and policy initiatives of the 

CRPA. These projects and initiatives were approved for the CRPA to work on through the 2020 calendar 

year. The purpose of this Report is to provide the COG TLU Committee, the CRPC, and the General 

Forum with an opportunity to understand progress and estimated completion date for each major 

project or initiative and make adjustments if necessary. The Report also is an opportunity to initially 

consider new priority projects and identify those that could be incorporated into future work for the 

CRPA. 

 



   
 

Centre Regional Planning Agency Page 3 of 5 
April 1, 2019 

 

Table 1 

CHIP REGIONAL PLANNING PROJECTS  
Joint Meeting of the COG TLU Committee and CRPC 

April 1, 2019 

Year Project Name 
Percent 

Complete 
Estimated 

Completion 

2016 ACTIVE PROJECTS 

 
 
 

2016 

1.Annual State of Housing Report 100% Complete 

2.Potential Expansion of Beneficial Reuse System in the Centre 
Region (Greg) 

- Deferred 

3.Develop a Centre Region Nutrient Management Plan with UAJA 
(Jim) 

- Deferred 

4.Joint Sewage Treatment Policy with the UAJA and Penn State 
University (Greg) 

100% Complete 

 

2017 COMPLETE AND ACTIVE PROJECTS 

 
 
 
 

2017 

1.Utilizing Multi-Municipal Agreements to Share Land Uses (Mark 
B.) 

100% Complete 

2.Planning Commission Training – Planning 101 (Mark B.) 100% Complete 

3.Promote Alternative Energy Options within the Centre Region 100% Complete 

4.Comprehensive Update to the REDCAP Report (Greg) 100% Complete 

5.Review and Potential Changes to Administration of the RGB and 
SSA (Greg) 

100% Complete 

6.Improve the Sustainability of Agriculture 100% Complete 

 

2017 ONGOING/REOCCURRING PROJECTS 

2017 1.Update to the Annual State of Housing Report 10% Jan. 2018 

 

2017 INACTIVE PROJECTS IN THE QUEUE 

 
 
 

2017 

1.Cost of Development (TBD) - - 

2.Redevelopment of Older Neighborhoods in 
Transition/Redevelopment of Commercial Properties (TBD) 

- - 

3.Pocket Neighborhoods Ordinance (TBD) - - 

4.Regional Student Housing Analysis (TBD) - - 

5.Create an Affordable Housing Clearinghouse (TBD) - - 

6.Develop an Inventory of Vacant Non-residential Buildings and 
Vacant Properties for the Region 

- - 

 
 
 
 
 



   
 

Centre Regional Planning Agency Page 4 of 5 
April 1, 2019 

2017 COMPLETE AND ACTIVE UAJA PROJECTS 

 
2017 

1. Act 537 Plan Special Study – Extension of Beneficial Reuse 
Water Line into Harris Townships (Mark B.) 

100% Oct. 2017 

2.Act 537 Plan Special Study – Meeks Lane Force Main and Pump 
Station Replacement - Pending UAJA Submittal (Corey) 

0% TBD 

 

2018 REQUIRED AND POTENTIAL PROJECTS 

 
 
 
 
 

2018 

1.Complete training for newly elected officials at the Spring COG 
TLU Committee and CRPC joint meeting. (Mark) 

 100% Complete 

2.Required Review and Possible Amendments to the RGB and SSA 
Implementation Agreement (Jim) 

100% Complete 

3. Potential AmeriCorps Position - Regional Sustainability Issues – 
requested by the PSE Committee (Jim) 

100% Complete 

5. Potential Comprehensive Act 537 Plan Amendment (TBD) - Defer 

6. Potential Development of Regional Impact Request – Halfmoon 
Township (Jim) 

100% Complete 

 

2019 - 2020 ACTIVE PROJECTS 

 
 
 
 

2019 
2020 

1.Integrated Water Resources Planning (Corey) - Ongoing 

2.Growth Forecasting and Population Trends (Mark) - TBD 

3.Prepare a Climate Action and Adaptation Plan (Pam) - TBD 

4.Assess the Opportunity for Workforce and Resident Housing in 
the Centre Region (Nicole) 

20% TBD 

5.Land Consumption Rates and Minimum Development Densities 
Inside the RGB and SSA (Mark) 

20% TBD 

6.Identification of Future Growth Areas Outside the Existing RGB 
and SSA (TBD) 

- TBD 

7. Comprehensive Update to the Act 537 Plan -  Deferred 

8. Act 537 Special Study - Scott Road Pump Station   TBD 

9. Act 537 Special Study – PSU North Campus  - TBD 

10. Act 537 Plan Special Study – Nutrient Management Plan - TBD 
 



 

 

Potential Comprehensive Plan Implementation Projects 2021 - 2022 
 

1. Inventory and Analysis of Existing Conditions for the Comprehensive Plan Update 
 
The next update of the Centre Region Comprehensive Plan should be will be initiated in 2022, and CRPA 

staff would like to start preparing material to inform the Update prior to 2022. The Inventory and 

Analysis of Existing Conditions will provide a generalized summary of existing conditions in the region. 

This information serves as the baseline conditions for long range planning and is used to frame the 

context for planning in the Centre Region. The following topical areas are expected to be summarized in 

the document:   

• Socioeconomic Profile 

• Land Use Inventory 

• Transportation Inventory 

• Open Space, Conservation, and Recreation Inventory 

• Community Services and Facilities 

• Sustainability Practices 

• Housing 

• Natural, Environmental, Cultural, and Historic Resources 

• Community and University Relationship 

 

2. Best Practices for Parking Management in Urban and Suburban Centers 
 
Parking in urban and suburban communities is expensive, consumes land, contributes to stormwater 
runoff and does not support non-automotive transportation. This project will examine several 
strategies: 

• Reducing impervious areas 

• Promoting shared parking 

• Incorporating other transportation modes into parking lots 

• Improving pedestrian accessibility 

• Opportunities for climate adaption (i.e. shade, solar installations, electric charging stations) 

• How to accommodate the transformation retail 

• How to accommodate the transformation of the automobile (i.e. smaller, rideshare, intelligent 
transport, bikes, intermodal opportunities, parking mobility apps) 

 
3. Model Ordinance for Community Engagement 

 
As the Region continues to grow the region has transitioned to a planning model that allows for 
increased stakeholder participation. Pennsylvania’s land planning and zoning processes do not provide 
for a robust discussion beyond the traditional planning commission and governing body meetings. This 
project would develop a model ordinance for community participation that would allow inclusive 
community participation and transparency for large rezonings and major land use decisions.    
 

4. Reevaluation of Commercial Zoning in the Centre Region 
 



 

 

The Centre Region accommodates a significant share of commercial zoning and commercial buildings 
throughout the Region. As the future of retail development continues to evolve, the Region should 
consider the amount of commercial zoning and buildings in the region in relation to: future population; 
retail and shopping trends; innovation in transportation; and opportunities to redevelop commercial 
properties. The Region continues to be an attractive place to live and the Region should continue to 
promote vibrant, accessible urban places that promote resilience and respects the context of adjacent 
neighborhoods. 
 
Commercial corridors and commercial centers present an enormous challenge and opportunity for 
shaping future land-use, climate action, transportation, and policies to managing growth inside the 
Regional Growth Boundary and Sewer Service Area. Auto-dominated roadways and commercial centers 
typify past patterns of successful business and infrastructure investment. In many places in the Region 
these areas have devolved, creating a host of costly economic, safety, environmental, aesthetic and 
redevelopment challenges. 
 
This project will examine these areas and recommend strategies on how to revitalize aging business 
districts, attract and retain residents, create healthy connections to neighborhoods, and to provide 
enhanced transportation options to serve all users. 
 

5. Accessory Units as an Alternative Affordable Housing Program 
 
Creating affordable rental housing in the Centre Region is a difficult process, which has generally been 
focused on new residential construction projects providing affordable units or paying an affordable 
housing in-lieu fee to build units off-site. Some municipalities do currently allow accessory dwelling units 
(ADUs) to be built on a lot with an existing home. This approach could shift the focus of affordable 
housing off of larger affordable housing developments and focus on developing affordable housing 
dispersed throughout neighborhoods rather than in large buildings.  
 
This project will examine barriers to allowing this type of affordable housing and provide strategies for 
how municipalities could allow ADUs in existing neighborhoods by allowing them in existing homes, 
attached to existing homes, or in detached units. Recommendations could include: the number of ADUs 
allowed in a neighborhood; standard definition of an ADU; determination of where ADUs will be 
allowed, including building and lot size; how to permit ADUs (i.e. by right or a conditional process); and 
preservation of neighborhood character and aesthetic. 



CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite #3 

State College, PA 16801 
Phone: (814) 231-3077  Fax: (814) 231-3088  Website: www.crcog.net 

 
 

FFINANCE COMMITTEE 
COG Forum Room 

Thursday, September 12, 2019 
8:30 AM 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Graham will convene the meeting. 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda 
(five minute per person time limit, please). Comments relating to specific items on the 
agenda should be deferred until that point in the meeting. 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A copy of the minutes of the August 16, 2019 Finance Committee meeting is enclosed. 

4. 2018 AUDIT 

The COG contracts with Maher Duessel, CPAs to prepare the annual audits of the Centre 
Region COG, Schlow Centre Region Library and Centre Region Parks and Recreation 
Authority.   These three entities each require annual audits. 

It has been the practice of the Finance Committee that a representative of the auditing 
firm attends a Committee meeting to review the audit and respond to questions on an 
annual basis. 

This year the three 2018 audits will again be presented by representatives of Maher 
Duessel.  It should be noted that Maher Duessel also performs an annual audit of the 
Centre County Library Federation, but that audit is independent of the purview of the 
Centre Region COG. 

This agenda item is for informational purposes only and does not require Finance 
Committee action. 
 

 
 
 

Copies of the 2018 Recreation Authority, Schlow, and COG Audits were included with 
August agenda. Therefore, we ask that you reference them electronically or bring your 

paper copy from last month to the September meeting.  



Finance Committee Agenda 
September 12, 2019 
Page 2 of 5 
 

5. MUNICIPAL FUNDED SCHOLARSHIPS FOR RESIDENTS 

During the 2020 Program Plan review process the Ferguson Township Board asked the 
Finance Committee to consider requesting local funding for the scholarship program 
available for individuals and families who are income-constrained and cannot afford pool 
passes.  Currently, the Agency funds its scholarship program through Gifts-For-Parks 
donations which provides approximately $3,000/year for scholarships for youth, 17 and 
under.  Each child can request two scholarships per year + a season pool pass; most 
scholarships provide a 50% discount on these purchases, and the Agency screen applicants 
using the 133% level of the Pennsylvania State and Federal Income Guidelines.  To date, 
the Agency has provided 55 scholarships totaling $2,294.50, 37 of those scholarships were 
for pool passes. 
 
Through the Director’s participation in Leadership Centre County in 2018-2019, she is 
planning to work with several other human service agencies on an improved screening 
process for families as well as methods for sharing information about the availability of 
scholarships.  The scholarship program is advertised on the Agency’s website and 
information is provided at events, through social media, and word-of-mouth.   
 
The Committee should discuss potential methodologies to incorporate to address the 
desired outcome from this comment.  The Centre Region Parks & Recreation Director, 
Ms. Pam Salokangas, will be in attendance to provide additional insights related to this 
request. 

 
6. ADDENDUM #1: FIRE STATION REPAIR – 2019 ACTION FOR 2020 PROJECT 

The Finance Committee should review the information and decide whether to endorse an 
expenditure for the 2020 budget. 

Staff recommends repairing the back ramp at the Borough fire station.  The ramp has 
begun to deteriorate, and staff has investigated a solution with the help of the Ferguson 
Township Public Works Department.  The recommendation is to replace the ramp (which 
is constructed similarly to a driveway) with a ramp that is constructed like a road.  Staff 
received 3 quotes to do this project in 2020, to ensure it is completed prior to the Atherton 
Street reconstruction project closing down the front entrance to the fire station. 

The low bid was received from Tate Paving for approximately $16,500.  Tate agreed to 
hold the price for 2020 construction provided the quote is signed and a 10% deposit is 
paid in 2019.  Staff and the Ferguson Township Public Works office both recommend 
entering into this agreement at this time.  The Borough Fire Station is still on the list of 
places for site visits/facility assessments for the intern to the Facilities Committee to review 
and assess, but it is below other locations such as Welch Pool, Park Forest Pool, and the 
Patton Township Fire Station in terms of priority.   

This action will not be a 2019 budget amendment, rather it would encumber funds to be 
spent in 2020 that were not included in the 5-year Capital Improvement Program nor in 
the 2020 Program Plan.  With the Committee’s approval, this expenditure will appear in 



Finance Committee Agenda 
September 12, 2019 
Page 3 of 5 
 

the 2020 budget and staff does not anticipate that the expenditure will increase the current 
level of municipal contributions to the Fire Capital budget. 

7. ADDENDUM #2: WHITEHALL ROAD REGIONAL PARK IRRIGATION SYSTEM 

COG staff is asking for the Finance Committee’s guidance as to whether additional 
municipal funding for the irrigation system for Whitehall Road Regional Park should be 
included in the 2020 Regional Parks Capital Budget. 

The Finance Committee discussed this question during its August meeting and as a result 
the following report was given to the General Forum. 

Question: Regional Parks Capital Budget proposes $45,000 for an irrigation system at 
Whitehall Road Regional Park. One of the municipalities did not support this 
recommendation and another suggested that it be paid for by reductions in other 
components of the project budget. What thoughts does the Committee have about how 
this proposal should be addressed in the Detailed Budget? 

Response: The Finance Committee agreed that the irrigation system is an important 
infrastructure component to the park to ensure the playing fields are well maintained. It 
makes sense to install the irrigation system during the construction of the park and not at a 
later time when it will be more expensive and disrupt the public’s use of the fields. 
However, some Committee members believed that this improvement should be funded 
from the $4.8 million project budget.” 

In drafting the budget, some staff members believed the Committee’s position is the 
additional municipal funding should be added to Capital Budget for the irrigation system.  
Others believed the Committee supported the installation of the irrigation system with the 
understanding that it would be funded by existing funds for the park project. In other 
words, a non-municipal contribution funding source would need to be identified or 
expenditures for other Whitehall Road Regional Park improvements projects would need 
to be reduced or eliminated. 

Staff is asking the Finance Committee for clarification on how to proceed with the funding 
of the irrigation system for the playing fields at Whitehall Road Regional Park in the 2020 
Detailed budget. 

8. AD HOC FACILITIES COMMITTEE INFORMATION 

Mr. Francke will report on the Committee’s September 3, 2019 meeting. 
 

The Committee should receive this report and comment as they deem appropriate. 
 

9. MONTHLY REPORTS  

The August 2019 voucher and financial reports are enclosed (electronically only).  To 
proceed, the Committee should consider the following motion: 

“That the Finance Committee approves the August 2019 voucher report for the Centre 
Region COG.” 



Finance Committee Agenda 
September 12, 2019 
Page 4 of 5 
 

Each month paper copies of the financial and voucher reports will be available at the 
meeting to folks who have requested paper agenda packets.  If the Committee has any 
questions about any of the items in these reports, please let Finance Director Joe Viglione 
(jviglione@crcog.net or 231-3062) know as soon as possible, so that the information can be 
researched prior to the next Committee meeting.  
 

10. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. Matter of Record – The next regular meeting of the Finance Committee is scheduled for 
Thursday, October 10, 2019 at 8:30 am in the COG General Forum Meeting Room. 
 

B. Matter of Record – The COG Finance Director reached out to Mr. Chris Gibbons, 
Concord Public Financial Advisors, Inc, to begin discussions surrounding the two 
outstanding parks loans and determine if further investigation or action is warranted 
based on the interest rate environment.  The Committee will be receiving an update at its 
October or November meeting. 

C. Matter of Record – The following is an update of the status of planning and evaluation 
studies currently underway at the COG. 

 Planning Activity Status 
1 Update Personnel Policy 

Handbook 
This project is complete.  

2 Parks and Recreation 
Regional Plan 

This project is well underway – a community-wide randomized 
survey has been conducted. Surveys were mailed to 3,000 Centre 
Region residents with a return rate of 23%. Because of challenges 
with data compilation and analysis of the survey data the project is 
two months behind schedule. Currently, the Steering Committee is 
discussing how the Centre Region Parks and Recreation Agency 
should be governed in the future. The Plan should be presented to 
the General Forum during its January 27, 2020, instead of 
November 25, 2019, as originally proposed.  

3 Study of Regional Fire 
Protection Program 

The Working Group for this project has proposed a scope of work 
to the Public Safety Committee at its August 13 meeting and the 
General Forum at its August 26 meeting. 

4 IT Study Due to staff limitations, this project will not go forward in 2019 but 
will be carried into 2020.  

5 Code Software Study The Working Group for this project has met three times and is in 
the process of identifying and evaluating software options.  

6 COG Facilities 
Evaluation 

The process of defining the outcomes desired for the facilities 
evaluation continues. This project should move forward during the 
second half of 2019. 



Finance Committee Agenda 
September 12, 2019 
Page 5 of 5 
 

7 Executive Director 
Recruitment and 
Screening Committee  

During its August 13 meeting, the Committee approved a Request 
for Proposals (RFP) for consulting services to conduct a nationwide 
recruitment effort. The RFP was distributed to 8 consulting firms. 
Proposals are due on September 16.  

8 Solar Power Purchase 
Agreement Working 
Group 

An update was given to the General Forum at its August 26 
meeting.  In addition, CATA has expressed interest in joining the 
Working Group. 

 

D. Matter of Record – The tentative budget review sessions are as follows: 

 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 

DATE AGENCY 

Thursday, September 26 COG General Forum Room 

8:30 am – 10:00 am CRPA/CCMPO  

10:00 am – 11:30 am 
Code Administration Overview, New Construction, Existing Structures, Capital 
Equipment 

  
Wednesday, October 2 COG General Forum Room 

8:30 am – 10:00 am 
Parks Operating, Parks Capital, Aquatics, Pools Capital, Active Adult Center, Nature 
Center, Nature Center Capital, Regional Parks Capital 

10:00 am – 11:30 am 
Administration, Contingency, COG Building Capital, Insurance Reserve Fund, 
Regional Refuse, Unemployment 

  
Tuesday, October 8 COG General Forum Room 
8:30 am – 10:00 am Emergency Management, Emergency Contingency, Fire Operating, Fire Capital 

10:00 am – 11:30 am Library Operating and Library Capital 
  

Thursday, October 10 COG General Forum Room 
8:30 am – 10:00 am Wrap up session & regular Finance Committee Meeting 



 

  
 

Manager’s Report 
September 16, 2019 

 
1. I attended the closing of the agricultural conservation easement on the Wheland Farm 

located on Tadpole Road. The easement agreement preserved approximately 138 acres 
of prime agricultural land in western Ferguson Township. As the Board may recall, the 
Township participates in the program at $150 per acre of preserved land. The total 
consideration for the Township was $20,657.25, and the total purchase price inclusive of 
state and county funds was $321,564.53. The Township maintains a separate fund for 
the purchase of agricultural conservation easements and receives a portion of each 
easement acquired by the county program. 
 

2. Along with the Zoning Administrator, I have attended several meetings of the steering 
committee convened to identify the replacement of the regional permitting software. 
Several calls have been held with potential vendors, and client reference checks will 
follow. The Centre Region COG has engaged the firm Peter Marshall & Associates to 
assist in the selection of the new vendor. It is anticipated that a selection will be made in 
2020 with implementation beginning in the same year and concluding in 2021. 
 

3. The PennPRIME Risk Management Conference is scheduled from September 18th 
through September 20th at the Nittany Lion Inn. Several staff members are registered to 
attend. PennPRIME is the Township’s self-insured workers’ compensation and liability 
insurance provider. As members of both trusts, and since the conference is local, it is no 
cost for employees to attend the conference. The conference features informative 
sessions on risk management and workplace safety. 
 

4. A meeting was held with representatives from the Centre Region Parks and Recreation 
Department and Township staff and appointed officials. The purpose of the meeting was 
to discuss the land development plan for Whitehall Road Regional Park. A brief verbal 
report about the meeting will be provided. In accordance with the adopted Procedures 
Manual of the Board of Supervisors, I requested Mr. Stryker attend the meeting.  
 

5. The Assistant to the Manager and I will be attending a Policy and Government Career 
Fair at the University of Pennsylvania in Philadelphia on Friday, September 20th. This is 
part of a continual effort to attract and recruit young professionals to careers in local 
government.  
 

6. On personnel matters, Jenna Wargo began today as the Planning & Zoning Director. 
Diana Griffith also left employment with the Township as Communications Coordinator 
for over five years to pursue an opportunity as a Senior Planner for Centre County and 
the Coordinator of the Purchase of Agricultural Conservation Easements (PACE) 
Program. We wish Diana well in her new position! 



 

 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive   State College, Pennsylvania 16801 

Telephone: 814-238-4651   Fax: 814-238-3454 

 

 
 

Public Works Director’s Report to the Board of Supervisors 

for the regular meeting on September 16, 2019 

1. Staff will begin work shortly on the 2019 year end budget projections and the 2020 operating 
budget. 

2. Staff will begin work shortly on a state/federal multi-modal transportation grant and a 
county liquid fuel grant for a project to be presented to the Board at a future meeting. 

3. Pollutant Reduction Plan (PRP): NTM Engineering has completed the updated modeling for 
the MS4 Pollutant Reduction Plan that reinstates previously parsed areas.  The draft report 
has been reviewed by staff and will be advertised for public input later this fall.  The amount of 
parsed areas did not have a large effect on the pollutant loadings.  With the additional areas 
added into the model that were previously parsed out, there are no new projects required to 
meet our permit requirements.  After the public comment period, the revised plan will be 
submitted to DEP for review and approval. 

4. Northland Study CIP design update: While no project has been identified as the subject of a 
grant, engineering staff is interested, as time permits, to start survey and design work in house 
for the first 3 projects identified as Tier 1 projects. These projects have a large degree of 
uncertainty regarding utility and right of way costs. 2 of the projects involve constructing a 
shared use path along Blue Course Drive from Circleville Road connecting to the McKee 
Street bikepath at the intersection of Clinton Ave and Curtin Street. One project includes the 
mid-block crossing on Blue Course Drive. Conceptual estimates for these 3 projects total 
1.3MM. 

5. Traffic Calming Study Requests – Traffic calming studies were requested for Hawknest 
Road, Park Center Boulevard, and a portion of West Aaron Drive predominately due to 
concerns for speeding. Speed data was collected with automatic traffic recording (ATR) 
devices. Based on the data collected, none of the roads qualified for further study and the 
petitioners were notified. 

6. Renovations to Township Administration Building: Once all contracts are executed and 
bonds in place, a notice to proceed will be issued. A pre-construction meeting is scheduled for 
September 18th. 

7. Proposed Public Works Maintenance Facility–The project is currently out to bid. Interested 
bidders should contact the project architect with Greenfield Architects. Bids will be opened on 
October 1, 2019. Subject to satisfactory bids, a recommendation for award will be made in 
2019 for a planned start of construction in March 2020. 



 

 

 

8. Stormwater Fee Study Phase 2 – The sixth meeting of the Stormwater Advisory Committee 
took place on September 4, 2019. Topics discussed included recommendations for a policy on 
two different level of stormwater service areas for the Township, and a presentation on the 
merits of a fee structure for land owners that operate their own MS4 permit (e.g. PSU). 
Presentation material can be viewed by visiting the Township web page. The seventh, and 
final, meeting of the Stormwater Advisory Committee for phase 2 of the study is scheduled for 
October 23rd. The committee will review final elements of funding, level of service, and 
proposed fee structure. A final report will be prepared by the consultant and presented to the 
Board of Supervisors at a future meeting. Public outreach and education will continue. 

9. Arborist and Ferguson Township Tree Commission – The next FTTC meeting is 
September 16, 2019. Agenda items include discussions on tree preservation requirements of 
the ridge overlay district, progress on a draft tree preservation ordinance, outreach/education, 
consideration of testing for oak diseases other than oak wilt, planting opportunities, tree 
pruning. 

10. Maintenance Section: Activities the week of September 9th include park mowing, street 
sweeping, finishing brush collection and work orders, while major work activities for the 2 week 
period starting September 16th include crack sealing and vehicle and fleet maintenance. 

11. Engineering Section: Engineering staff continues to work on land development plan reviews, 
administering the MS4 program including conducting stormwater inspections, administering the 
2019 construction contracts and conducting capital project inspections. There is one GIS 
technician vacancy. The GIS technician continues work on developing the impervious layer 
and storm pipe layer for the stormwater fee study and supporting the needs of all departments. 
Staff is evaluating work order systems and asset management systems. 

12. Contract 2018-C20 Park Hills Drainageway Design: This project is currently in design. 
Funding and project scope discussions with the BOS took place during the capital 
improvement budget process as part of the 2020 – 2024 CIP. 

13. Contract 2019-C5 Pipe video assessment: A request for quotes is being prepared for pipe 
video and assessment for the Chestnut Ridge neighborhood that was not already done, and 
pipes in advance of next year’s paving projects. 

14. Contract 2019-C20 Science Park Road and Sandy Drive (north) Traffic Signal Design and 
Permitting: Data will be collected in the fall after Step by Step Day Care is open. Once data is 
collected, a signal warrant study will be conducted and sent to PennDOT for approval to install 
a traffic signal. A draft scope of work for the warrant study methodology was sent to the 
PennDOT District 2-0 Traffic Engineer for concurrence prior to starting the study. 


































	.3b SCBWA Myers Replot Plan Set.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout

	Sheets and Views
	Layout

	Sheets and Views
	Layout

	Sheets and Views
	Layout

	Sheets and Views
	Layout

	Sheets and Views
	Layout





